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Independent Auditors’ Report

Board of Directors

National Association of State Directors of Career
Technical Education Consortium, Inc. and Affiliate

Silver Spring, Maryland

We have audited the accompanying combined financial statements of National Association of State
Directors of Career Technical Education Consortium, Inc. and Affiliate, which comprise the combined
statements of financial position as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, and the related combined statements of
activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these combined financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these combined financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the combined financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the combined financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the combined financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the combined financial statements in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the combined financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.
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Opinion

In our opinion, the combined financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of National Association of State Directors of Career Technical
Education Consortium, Inc. and Affiliate as of June 30, 2015 and 2014, and the changes in their net
assets and their cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the combined financial statements
as a whole. The accompanying supplementary information is presented for purposes of additional
analysis of the combined financial statements and it is not a required part of the combined financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the combined financial
statements. This information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the
combined financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling
such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material
respects in relation to the combined financial statements as a whole.

Rockville, Maryland
October ??, 2015
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS OF CAREER TECHNICAL
EDUCATION CONSORTIUM, INC. & AFFILIATE
COMBINED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014
2015 2014
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 281,356 $ 426,392
Accounts Receivable 31,569 48,435
Inventory 27,509 36,242
Prepaid Expenses 50,662 24,496
Total Current Assets 391,096 535,565
Investments 2,637,650 2,593,142
Property and Equipment
Equipment and Furniture, Net 8,717 12,785
Other Assets
Deposits 9,000 9,000
Total Assets $ 3,046,463 $ 3,150,492
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 5,990 $ 42,718
Deferred Revenue 238,382 229,676
Accrued Payroll 77,625 67,981
Total Current Liabilities 321,997 340,375
Net Assets
Unrestricted Net Assets 2,724,466 2,700,117
Temporarily Restricted Net Assets - 110,000
Total Net Assets 2,724,466 2,810,117
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 3,046,463 $ 3,150,492

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS OF CAREER TECHNICAL
EDUCATION CONSORTIUM, INC. & AFFILIATE

COMBINED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,2015 AND 2014

2015 2014
UNRESTRICTED SUPPORT AND REVENUES
Publication Sales $ 29,574 33,635
Less: Cost of Goods Sold (11,603) (14,254)
Net Publication Sales 17,971 19,381
Membership Dues 574,541 557,737
Conference Registration 142,540 335,702
Interest and Dividends 72,587 65,124
Conference Sponsorships 84,250 76,000
Contracts 31,196 16,018
Miscellaneous Income 5,369 22,650
Realized and Unrealized Gain on Investments 21,029 284,403
Net assets released from restrictions 110,000 -
Total Unrestricted Support and Revenues 1,059,483 1,377,015
UNRESTRICTED EXPENSES
Program Services
Career Clusters 55,614 428,610
Conferences 219,320 153,493
Member Services 441,068 381,116
Government Relations 92,187 98,199
Board 65,163 -
Lobbying 5,803 4,902
Total Program Services 879,155 1,066,320
Supporting Services
Management and General 144,419 177,683
Development 11,560 1,561
Total Expenses 1,035,134 1,245,564
Change in Unrestricted Net Assets 24,349 131,451
TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED EXPENSES
Net assets released from restrictions (110,000) -
Change in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets (110,000) -
Total Change in Net Assets (85,651) 131,451
Net Assets - Beginning of Year 2,810,117 2,678,666
Net Assets - End of Year $ 2,724,466 2,810,117

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS OF CAREER TECHNICAL
EDUCATION CONSORTIUM, INC. & AFFILIATE

COMBINED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Assets
Adjustments to Reconcile Changes in Net Assets
to Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Net Realized and Unrealized Investment Gains
Depreciation
Amortization of Bonds
Change in Assets and Liabilities:
Accounts Receivable
Inventory
Prepaid Expenses
Accounts Payable
Deferred Revenue
Accrued Payroll
State Holding Accounts
Cash Used by Operating Activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Equipment and Furniture
Purchase of Investments
Sale of Investments
Cash (Used in) Provided by Investing Activities

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

2015 2014
(85,651)  § 131,451
(21,029) (284,403)

5,901 7,538
4,527 5,001
16,866 4,235
8,733 11,428
(26,166) (2,659)
(36,728) (34,531)
8,706 4,010
9,644 6,781
- (16,092)
(115,197) (167,241)
(1,834) (2,304)
(564,480) (817,207)
536,475 890,642
(29,839) 71,131
(145,036) (96,110)
426,392 522,502
281,356 $ 426,392
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS OF
CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM, INC.
AND AFFILIATE
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015 and 2014

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Organization

The National Association of State Directors of Career Technical Education
Consortium, Inc. (NASDCTEc), was organized in 1920 as a state membership
organization, for two purposes: To support visionary state leadership, cultivate best
practices and speak with a collective voice on national policy to promote academic
and technical excellence that ensures a career-ready workforce.

Its affiliate, the National Career Technical Education Foundation (NCTEF) was
established to support and develop resources and partnerships necessary to ensure
high-quality Career Technical Education is advanced throughout the country, leading
to a highly skilled workforce and productive economy. NCTEF is under the
supervision of NASDCTEc.

NASDCTEc and NCTEF share a vision that states that through leadership, advocacy
and partnerships, NASDCTEc/NCTEF support an innovative CTE system that
prepares individuals to succeed in education and their careers and poises the United
States to flourish in a global, dynamic economy.

NASDCTECg is primarily supported by membership dues, program service revenue,
and contract work. The NCTEF is primarily supported through contract work, grants,
publication sales and revenue share arrangements.

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States. The combined financials statements include the accounts of NASDCTEc and
NCTEF, collectively the Association.

Basis of Presentation

The Association’s financial reporting classifies resources, for accounting and
reporting purposes, into three net asset categories based on the existence or absence
of donor imposed restrictions. The Association records unconditional promises to
give (pledges) as receivables and revenues and distinguishes between contributions
received for each net asset category in accordance with donor-imposed restrictions.
A description of the three net asset categories follows.
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS OF
CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM, INC.
AND AFFILIATE
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015 and 2014

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Basis of Presentation (continued)

= Unrestricted - the portion of the net assets that is not restricted by donor imposed
stipulations.

» Temporarily Restricted - the portion of the net assets resulting from contributions
or other inflows of assets whose use by the Association is limited by donor-
imposed stipulations that either expire by passage of time or can be fulfilled and
removed by actions of the Association pursuant to those stipulations.

= Permanently Restricted Net Assets - Net assets subject to donor-imposed
stipulations that they be maintained permanently by the Association. Generally,
the donors of these assets permit the Association to use all or part of the income
earned on related investments for general or specific purposes. There were no
permanently restricted net assets.

Principles of Combination

Due to the common control between NASDCTEc and NCTEF, the organizations
have been combined for financial statement purposes. NCTEF is a supporting
organization of NASDCTEc within the meaning of Internal Revenue Code Section
509(a)(3). All significant intercompany accounts and transactions have been
eliminated.

Revenue Recognition

Membership dues revenue is recognized incrementally throughout the year. Dues
collected in advance of the membership renewal date are recorded as deferred
revenue. The membership period begins July 1 and ends June 30. Grants that are
awarded on a cost reimbursement basis are considered exchange transactions, and
revenues are recognized to the extent of direct costs incurred.

Contributions of cash and other assets are reported as temporarily restricted support
if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated asset.
When a temporary restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities and
changes in net assets as net assets released from restriction.

PRELIMINARY AND TENTATI
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS OF
CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM, INC.
AND AFFILIATE
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015 and 2014

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Functional Allocation of Expenses

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been summarized
on a functional basis in the statements of activities and changes in net assets.
Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting
services benefited.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are stated as unpaid balances, less an allowance for doubtful
accounts. The Association provides for losses on accounts receivable using the
allowance method. The allowance is based on experience and other circumstances.
Receivables are considered impaired if full payments are not received in a timely
manner. It is the Association's policy to charge off uncollectible accounts receivable
when management determines the receivable will not be collected. At June 30, 2015
and 2014, all receivables are deemed to be collectible.

Income Taxes

NASDCTECc is exempt from federal and state income taxes under Internal Revenue
Code Section 501(c)(4). NCTEF is exempt from federal and state income taxes
under Internal Revenue Code Section 501(c)(3).

The Association adopted the new accounting for uncertainty in income tax guidance
which clarifies the accounting and recognition for tax positions taken or expected to
be taken in its income tax returns. The Association’s income tax filings are subject
to audit by various taxing authorities. The Association’s open audit periods are 2011
to 2015. For the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, the Association has no
material uncertain tax positions to be accounted for in the financial statements under
the new rules. The Association recognizes interest accrued related to unrecognized
tax benefits in interest expense and penalties in operating expenses. No such interest
or penalties were recognized during the years presente('la.
RELIMINARY AND TENTATIVE FOR
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Note 1.

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS OF
CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM, INC.
AND AFFILIATE
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015 and 2014

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Cash and Cash Equivalents

For the purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Association considers all highly
liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months or less to be cash
equivalents.

Investments

Investments in marketable equity securities are stated at fair market value in the
statements of financial position. Unrealized gains and losses are included in the
accompanying statements of activities and changes in net assets. These amounts are
shown net of related investment expenses of $36,610 and $34,221 for the years
ending June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

Inventory
Inventories, consisting of publications, are stated at the average cost basis.
Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are carried at cost, if purchased or fair market value at the
time of donation, if donated. The Association capitalizes all expenditures of property
and equipment of $500 or greater. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line
method over the estimated useful lives of the assets. Assets are capitalized if the
useful life exceeds one year.

Donated Services

At times the Association receives donated services to various management and
program service functions. For the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, certain
printing and consulting services were donated to the Association with a value of
$600 and $12,669 respectively. These amounts have been reflected in the
accompanying financial statements.
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS OF
CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM, INC.
AND AFFILIATE
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015 and 2014

Note 2. Investments

The Association has determined the fair value of certain assets and liabilities. The
following table presents the Association’s fair value hierarchy for the assets and liabilities
measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of June 30, 2015:

Quoted Market
Prices in Other
Active Observable Unobservable

Markets Inputs Inputs

(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
Corporate bonds $ 33382 § - 3 - $ 33382
Government bonds 679,395 - - 679,395
Mutual fund 192,617 - - 192,617
Equities 1,732,256 - - 1,732,256

Total investments $2637.650 $ - 3 - $ 2637650

The following table presents the Association’s fair value hierarchy for the assets and
liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of June 30, 2014:

Quoted Market
Prices in Other
Active Observable Unobservable

Markets Inputs Inputs

(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Total
Corporate bonds $ 33540 $ - 3 - $ 33540
Government bonds 689,871 - - 689,871
Mutual fund 224,473 - - 224 473
Equities 1,645,258 - - 1,645,258

Total investments $ 2593142 § - 8 - $2.593,142

Financial assets and liabilities valued using level 1 inputs are based on unadjusted quoted
market prices within active markets. Financial assets and liabilities valued using level 2
inputs are based primarily on quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active or
inactive markets. Financial assets and liabilities using level 3 inputs were primarily valued
using management’s assumptions about the assumptions market participants would utilize
in pricing the asset or liability. All investments are considered as level 1 assets. Valuation

techniques utilized to determine fair value are consistently apggeE(ll_'lMlNARY AND TENTATIVE &
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Note 3.

Note 4.

Note 5.

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS OF
CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM, INC.

AND AFFILIATE
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015 and 2014
Property and Equipment
Property and equipment is summarized as follows:
2015 2014
Equipment $ 60470 $ 64,400
Furniture 34,161 34,932
Total cost 94,631 99,332
Less accumulated depreciation 85,914 86.547
Net property and equipment $ 8717 $ 127785

Retirement Plan

The Association contributed 9% of the participants’ gross annual salary to the 401(k) plan
for the years ending June 30, 2015 and 2014. The total expense for the years ended
June 30, 2015 and 2014 was $ 34,310 and $ 27,617, respectively.

Operating Lease

The Association entered into a ten year lease for office space that began August 1, 2008.
The following is a schedule of future minimum lease payments under this operating lease:

2016 $ 131,196
2017 135,133
2018 139,172
2019 11,626

Total $ 417,127

Rental expense for the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 was $130,570 and $125,448,
respectively.
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS OF
CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM, INC.
AND AFFILIATE
NOTES TO COMBINED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
June 30, 2015 and 2014

Note 6. Deferred Revenue

Deferred revenue consists of the following at June 30, 2015 and 2014:

2015 2014
State dues $ 165982 §$ 196,114
Associate dues 24,400 26,000
Sponsorship and registration 48,000 7,562
Total $ 238382 § 229.676

Note 7. Subsequent Events

In preparing its financial statements, the Association’s management has evaluated
subsequent events through date, 20xx, which is the date the financial statements were
available to be issued.
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS OF CAREER TECHNICAL
EDUCATION CONSORTIUM, INC. & AFFILIATE
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2015
2015
Combining
NASDCTEc NCTEF Entries Total
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 203,696 $ 77,660 $ - $ 281,356
Intra-Entity Asset 30,187 - (30,187) -
Accounts Receivable, net 16,692 14,877 - 31,569
Inventory - 27,509 - 27,509
Prepaid Expenses 26,925 23,737 - 50,662
Total Current Assets 277,500 143,783 (30,187) 391,096
Investments 2,445,033 192,617 - 2,637,650
Property and Equipment:
Equipment and Furniture, net 7,066 1,651 - 8,717
Other Assets:
Deposits 9,000 - - 9,000
Total Assets $ 2,738,599 $ 338,051 $ (30,187) $ 3,046,463
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $ 5,125 $ 865 $ - $ 5,990
Deferred Revenue 238,382 - - 238,382
Accrued Payroll 77,625 - - 77,625
Intra-Entity Liability - 30,187 (30,187) -
Total Current Liabilities 321,132 31,052 (30,187) 321,997
Net Assets
Unrestricted 2,417,467 306,999 - 2,724,466
Temporarily Restricted - - - -
Total Net Assets 2,417,467 306,999 2,724,466
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 2,738,599 $ 338,051 $ (30,187) $ 3,046,463

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS OF CAREER TECHNICAL
EDUCATION CONSORTIUM, INC. & AFFILIATE
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

JUNE 30, 2014
2014
Combining
NASDCTEc¢ NCTEF Entries Total
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 231,735 $ 194,657 $ - $ 426,392
Intra-Entity Asset 87,774 - (87,774) -
Accounts Receivable, net 17,052 31,383 - 48,435
Inventory - 36,242 - 36,242
Prepaid Expenses 21,409 3,087 - 24,496
Total Current Assets 357,970 265,369 (87,774) 535,565
Investments 2,368,669 224,473 - 2,593,142
Property and Equipment:
Equipment and Furniture, net 10,491 2,294 - 12,785
Other Assets:
Deposits 9,000 - - 9,000
Total Assets $ 2,746,130 $ 492,136 $ (87,774) $ 3,150,492
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable $ 1,327 $ 41,391 $ - $ 42,718
Deferred Revenue 229,676 - - 229,676
Accrued Payroll 67,981 - - 67,981
Intra-Entity Liability - 87,774 (87,774) -
Total Current Liabilities 298,984 129,165 (87,774) 340,375
Net Assets
Unrestricted 2,447,146 252,971 - 2,700,117
Temporarily Restricted - 110,000 - 110,000
Total Net Assets 2,447,146 362,971 - 2,810,117
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 2,746,130 $ 492,136 $ (87,774) $ 3,150,492

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS OF CAREER TECHNICAL
EDUCATION CONSORTIUM, INC. & AFFILIATE
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

2015
Combining
NASDCTEc NCTEF Entries Total
UNRESTRICTED SUPPORT AND REVENUES
Publication Sales $ - $ 29,574 $ - $ 29,574
Less: Cost of Goods Sold - (11,603) - (11,603)
Net Publication Sales - 17,971 - 17,971
Membership Dues 574,541 - - 574,541
Conference Registration 142,540 - - 142,540
Interest and Dividends 66,439 6,148 - 72,587
Conference Sponsorships 84,250 - - 84,250
Contracts 6,245 24,951 - 31,196
Miscellaneous Income 3,198 2,171 - 5,369
Realized and Unrealized Gain on Investments 17,879 3,150 - 21,029
Net assets released from restrictions - 110,000 - 110,000
Total Unrestricted Support and Revenues 895,092 164,391 - 1,059,483
UNRESTRICTED EXPENSES
Program Services
Career Clusters - 55,614 - 55,614
Conferences 219,320 - - 219,320
Member Services 441,068 - - 441,068
Government Relations 92,187 - - 92,187
Board 40,645 24,518 - 65,163
Lobbying 5,803 - - 5,803
Total Program Services 793,220 80,132 - 873,352
Supporting Services
Management and General 125,748 18,671 - 144,419
Development - 11,560 - 11,560
Total Expenses 924,771 110,363 - 1,035,134
Change in Unrestricted Net Assets (29,679) 54,028 - 24,349
TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED EXPENSES
Net assets released from restrictions - (110,000) - (110,000)
Change in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets - (110,000) - (110,000)
Total Change in Net Assets (29,679) (55,972) - (85,651)
Net Assets - Beginning of Year 2,447,146 362,971 - 2,810,117
Net Assets - End of Year $ 2,417,467 $ 306,999 $ - $ 2,724,466

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS OF CAREER TECHNICAL
EDUCATION CONSORTIUM, INC. & AFFILIATE
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
COMBINING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

UNRESTRICTED SUPPORT AND REVENUES

Publication Sales
Less: Cost of Goods Sold

Net Publication Sales
Membership Dues
Conference Registration
Interest and Dividends
Conference Sponsorships
Contracts
Miscellaneous Income
Realized and Unrealized Gain on Investments
Total Unrestricted Support and Revenues

UNRESTRICTED EXPENSES
Program Services
Career Clusters
Conferences
Member Services
Government Relations
Lobbying
Total Program Services
Supporting Services
Management and General
Development
Total Expenses
Change in Net Assets
Net Assets - Beginning of Year
Net Assets - End of Year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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2014
Combining
NASDCTEc NCTEF Entries Total
- $ 33635 § - $ 33,635
- (14,254) - (14,254)
- 19,381 - 19,381
557,737 - - 557,737
144,070 191,632 - 335,702
55,407 9,717 - 65,124
57,000 19,000 - 76,000
500 15,518 - 16,018
12,540 10,110 - 22,650
248,906 35,497 - 284,403
1,076,160 300,855 - 1,377,015
- 428,610 - 428,610
153,493 - - 153,493
381,116 - - 381,116
98,199 - - 98,199
4,902 - - 4,902
637,710 428,610 - 1,066,320
135,580 42,103 - 177,683
- 1,561 - 1,561
773,290 472,274 - 1,245,564
302,870 (171,419) - 131,451
2,144,276 534,390 - 2,678,666
2,447,146 § 362971 $ - _$ 23810,117
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS OF CAREER TECHNICAL
EDUCATION CONSORTIUM, INC. & AFFILIATE
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Assets
Adjustments to Reconcile Changes in Net Assets
to Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Net Realized and Unrealized Investment Gains
Depreciation
Amortization of Bonds
Change in Assets and Liabilities:
Intra-Entity Asset
Accounts Receivable
Inventory
Prepaid Expenses
Accounts Payable
Deferred Revenue
Accrued Payroll
Intra-Entity Liability
Cash Provided by (Used in) Operating Activities
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Equipment and Furniture
Purchase of Investments
Sale of Investments
Cash (Used in) Provided by Investing Activities
Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

2015
Combining
NASDCTEc¢ NCTEF Entries Total
$ (29,679) $ (55,972) $ - $ (85,651)
(17,877) (3,152) - (21,029)
5,258 643 - 5,901
4,527 - - 4,527
57,587 - (57,587) -
360 16,506 - 16,866
- 8,733 - 8,733
(5,516) (20,650) - (26,166)
3,798 (40,526) - (36,728)
8,706 - - 8,706
9,644 - - 9,644
- (57,587) 57,587 -
36,808 (152,005) - (115,197)
(1,834) - - (1,834)
(564,480) - - (564,480)
501,467 35,008 - 536,475
(64,847) 35,008 - (29,839)
(28,039) (116,997) - (145,036)
231,735 194,657 - 426,392
$ 203,696 $ 77,660 $ - $ 281,356
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS OF CAREER TECHNICAL
EDUCATION CONSORTIUM, INC. & AFFILIATE
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
COMBINING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2014

2014
Combining
NASDCTEc NCTEF Entries Total

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in Net Assets $ 302,870 $ 171,419) § - $ 131,451
Adjustments to Reconcile Changes in Net Assets
to Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:

Net Realized and Unrealized Investment Gains (248,906) (35,497) - (284,403)
Depreciation 5,476 2,062 - 7,538
Amortization of Bonds 5,001 - - 5,001

Change in Assets and Liabilities:

Intra-Entity Asset 710 - (710) -
Accounts Receivable (2,198) 6,433 - 4,235
Inventory - 11,428 - 11,428

Prepaid Expenses (5,509) 2,850 - (2,659)

Accounts Payable (9,839) (24,692) - (34,531)
Deferred Revenue 4,010 - - 4,010
Accrued Payroll 6,781 - - 6,781
Intra-Entity Liability - (710) 710 -

State Holding Accounts (16,092) - - (16,092)

Cash Provided by Operating Activities 42,304 (209,545) - (167,241)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Equipment and Furniture (2,304) - - (2,304)

Purchase of Investments (783,844) (33,363) - (817,207)
Sale of Investments 629,262 261,380 - 890,642
Cash (Used in) Provided by Investing Activities (156,886) 228,017 - 71,131

Net (Decrease) Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (114,582) 18,472 - (96,110)
Cash and Cash Equivalents, Beginning of Year 346,317 176,185 - 522,502
Cash and Cash Equivalents, End of Year $ 231,735 $ 194,657 $ - $ 426,392

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS OF CAREER TECHNICAL CONSORTIUM

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Member Services
Total
Spring Government Management
Conference Fall Conference Member Services Communications Relations Board Lobbying Total Program and General Total
Salaries and benefits $ 60,163 $ 54,561 $ 276,220 $ 44,168 70,821 $ 29,233 § 1,312 $ 536,478 % 44,078 $ 580,556
Consultants 1,572 2,454 10,160 6,728 - 548 - 21,462 94 21,556
Postage 235 33 140 21 58 - - 487 192 679
Telephone 177 84 6,604 71 1,213 233 - 8,382 156 8,538
Equipment and supplies 813 360 425 666 135 113 - 2,512 5,120 7,632
Travel and meals 34,571 25,079 5,475 4 2,008 3,677 149 70,963 373 71,336
Printing and copying 2,136 426 1,142 239 575 21 2 4,541 3 4,544
Education - - 1,885 320 265 - - 2,470 - 2,470
Awards/gifts 280 - 15,745 - - 668 - 16,693 - 16,693
Publications and subscriptions 109 109 4,185 499 2,640 - 573 8,115 - 8,115
Audio visual 6,173 2,428 - - - - - 8,601 - 8,601
Banking fees 1,983 2,061 816 6 - - - 4,866 33,198 38,064
Rent 12,415 11,098 56,450 9,009 14,472 5,988 267 109,699 1,286 110,985
Licenses and fees - - - - - - - - 3,200 3,200
Legal fees - - - - - 164 3,500 3,664 - 3,664
Accounting and audit fees - - - - - - - - 28,119 28,119
Professional insurance - - - - - - - - 4,671 4,671
Depreciation - - - - - - - - 5,258 5,258
Bad debt - - - 90 - - - 90 - 90
Total Expenses $ 120,627 $ 98,693 $ 379,247 $ 61,821 92,187 $ 40,645 $ 5,803 § 799,023 $§ 125,748 $ 924,771
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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Salaries and benefits
Subcontract
Postage and shipping
Telephone
Equipment & supplies
Travel, meetings and meals
Printing and copying
Publications
Audio visual
Bank and credit card fees
Rent
Legal
Accounting and audit
Insurance
Depreciation
Bad debt expense
Licenses/fees

Total Expenses

NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION FOUNDATION

STATEMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015

Career Clusters

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

AT
HO4

Career
Cluster Common
Leadership Product ACTE/Vision Career Technical Management
Pilot Development Conference Technical Core Assistance Board  Total Program  and General Development Total
$ -3 3,087 §$ 6,097 22,575 § 2919 § 15498 § 50,176  $ 1,939 § 7,861 $ 59,976
- 505 - 642 - - 1,147 - - 1,147
- 1,681 - 52 - - 1,733 - - 1,733
106 - 30 2,626 - 50 2,812 61 11 2,884
176 280 - 25 - 29 510 423 - 933
426 - 13 285 - 3,667 4,391 - 1,095 5,486
108 531 21 82 - 20 762 11 38 811
- - - 226 - - 226 - - 226
439 - - - - - 439 - - 439
- 263 - - - - 263 3,425 - 3,688
- 1,004 2,006 7,343 953 5,090 16,396 634 2,555 19,585
- - - 325 - 164 489 - - 489
- - - - - - - 10,364 - 10,364
- - - - - - - 713 - 713
- - - - - - - 643 - 643
- 663 - - 125 - 788 - - 788
- - - - - - - 458 - 458
$ 1,255 § 8,014 $ 8,167 § 34,181 $ 3997 $§ 24518 § 80,132 § 18,671 $ 11,560 $ 110,363
20



EXTENDED TO FEBRUARY 16,

2016

990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at

» Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2014

Open to Public

Inspection

www.irs.gov/form990
A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2014 andending JUN 30, 2015

B Check if C Name of organization

welebl | NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS

D Employer identification number

dange | OF CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM

yﬁgze Doing business as 52-1646898

ratuen Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number

Fra, | 8484 GEORGIA AVENUE 320 301-588-9630

e City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 914,144.
el SILVER SPRING, MD 20910 H(a) Is this a group return

ﬁgr‘flica' F Name and address of principal officer KIMBERLY A. GREEN for subordinates? |:|Yes No

perdnd | SAME AS C ABOVE

I Tax-exempt status: | 501(c)(3) [ X]501(c)( 4 )< (insertno.) [__J 4947(a)(1)or ] 527

J Website: p» WWW. CAREERTECH.ORG

H(b) Are all subordinates included?:lYeS l:l No
If "No," attach a list.
H(c) Group exemption number P>

(see instructions)

K Form of organization: [ X | Corporation [ [ Trust [ ] Association [ ] Other >

| L Year of formation: 19 21[ M State of legal domicile: MD

[Part I| Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activites: TO SUPPORT VISIONARY STATE
% LEADERSHIP, CULTIVATE BEST PRACTICES AND SPEAK WITH A COLLECTIVE
qE’ 2 Check this box P> I_l if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) .~ . 3 16
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b) . . 4 16
$ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V, line2a) . . . . . . 5 9
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . 6 0
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Vill, column (C), line12 .. .~~~ 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 ... ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h) 0. 0.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 29) e 759,307. 807,576.
é 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) . ... 50,742. 60,068.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c,9¢c, 10c, and 11e) . .. .. .. 7,152. 2,598.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) ......... 817,201. 870,242.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined4) . 0. 0.
] 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 420,933. 580,556.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) 0. 0.
§ b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 0.
W 117 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24e) . . ... 346,969. 343,615.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) . . .. 767,902. 924,171.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... 49,299. -53,929.
58 Beginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
?}—E 20 Totalassets (Part X, line 16) 2,746,130. 2,738,599.
<5| 21 Totalliabilities (Part X, ne 26) 298,984. 321,132,
éé 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline20 ..............................o.... 2,447,146. 2,417,467.

[ Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

’ Signature of officer

Sign Date
Here KIMBERLY A. GREEN, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and fitle
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date gheck L[] PTIN
Paid  [BERT L. SWAIN sempioeds [P00238304

Preparer |Firm'sname p DIXON HUGHES GOODMAN LLP

FrmsEINp 56-0747981

Use Only [Firm'saddress, 111 ROCKVILLE PIKE, 6TH FLOOR

ROCKVILLE, MD 20850 Phonen0.240-403-3700
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ... ILI Yes I_l No
432001 11-07-14  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2014)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION 24



NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS

Form 990 (2014) OF CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM 52-1646898 page?2
Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part Wl ...

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

TO SUPPORT VISIONARY STATE LEADERSHIP, CULTIVATE BEST PRACTICES AND
SPEAK WITH A COLLECTIVE VOICE ON NATIONAL POLICY TO PROMOTE ACADEMIC
AND TECHNICAL EXCELLENCE THAT ENSURES A CAREER-READY WORKFORCE.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 900-BZ2 |:|Yes No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . Yes |:| No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 2 1 9 ’ 3 2 O e including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 2 2 6 I 7 9 O ° )
THE ASSOCIATION HOSTS TWO NATIONAL MEETINGS EACH YEAR. THESE MEETINGS
PROVIDE ESSENTIAL AND TIMELY INFORMATION REGARDING FEDERAL LEGISLATION,
POLICY, RESEARCH, BEST PRACTICES AND NEW AND EMERGING INITIATIVES
RELEVANT TO CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION LEADERSHIP.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 4 4 O ’ 4 6 8 e including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ 5 8 3 I 3 8 4 ° )
THE ASSOCIATION HAS TWO STANDING COMMITTEES - A NOMINATIONS COMMITTEE
AND AN AWARDS COMMITTEE. ANNUALLY, THE NOMINATIONS COMMITTEE DEVELOPS A
SLATE OF OFFICERS FOR CONSIDERATION BY THE MEMBERSHIP. THE AWARDS
COMMITTEE IS COMPRISED OF STATE DIRECTORS, FORMER AWARD WINNERS AND
APPOINTED STATE STAFF AND IS CONVENED TO SELECT THE EXCELLENCE IN
ACTION AWARD WINNERS. THESE AWARDS RECOGNIZE A HIGH-QUALITY PROGRAM OF
STUDY IN EACH OF THE 16 CAREER CLUSTERS. MEMBERS ARE ALSO ENGAGED IN
AD HOC TASKS FORCES THAT ARE TARGETED TOWARD A SPECIFIC PROJECT AND
TIMELINE. IN ADDITION, MEMBERS PROVIDE FEEDBACK THROUGHOUT THE YEAR
THROUGH SURVEYS, WEBINARS AND CONFERENCES THAT SEEK THEIR INPUT,
GUIDANCE AND SUPPORT FOR ASSOCIATION-RELATED WORK.

4c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1 3 8 l 6 3 5 e including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
THE ASSOCIATION IS ACTIVELY ENGAGED IN INCREASING THE VISIBILITY AND

STANDING OF THE STATE DIRECTORS AND CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION BY
ATTENDING HEARINGS, COMMITTEE MEETINGS, AND RELATED MEETINGS IMPACTING
CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P 798 ’ 423.

Form 990 (2014)
432002
11-07-14
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS
Form 990 (2014) OF CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM 52-1646898 page3
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A 1 X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Scheadule C, Part! 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 4
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Scheaule C, Partiti 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parti 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Partill 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partv L 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV .~ 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part VI 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl =~ 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vill 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIX ...~ . 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xland XIl 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional 12b | X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? /f "Yes," complete Scheaulee 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsland IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Scheaule F, Parts il andtv 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts il andiv.......... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Scheadule G, Part!l 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part lll 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete ScheauleH 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn? ... 20b
Form 990 (2014)
432003
11-07-14
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS
Form 990 (2014) OF CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM 52-1646898 page4
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Partslandll 21 X

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Scheaule I, Partsland i 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
Scheduled 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No", go to line 252 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY LAX-EXEMDt DONAS Y 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? ... 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Scheaule L, Part! 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part | 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule L, Partil L o 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Ill 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partiv... 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000.in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . . 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete ScheduleM 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part! 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Il, Ill, or IV, and
Part V, e 1 34 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 36
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O .......................ooooiiii e 38 | X
Form 990 (2014)
432004
11-07-14
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS

Form 990 (2014) OF CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM 52-1646898 page5

Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 4
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WINNINGS 10 PriZe WINNE S 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn .. .. . ... 2a 9
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2 | X
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
8a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in ScheduleO 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: >
See instructions for filing requirements for FINnCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
O FilE FOMMN 82827 ... e e e, 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year = ... . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f
g [f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . | 79
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? ... 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part vill, line12 . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ................. | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? ... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O ... 14b
Form 990 (2014)
432005
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS

Form 990 (2014) OF CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM 52-1646898 page6

Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VI ...
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of thetaxyear . . 1a 16
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . ... . .. 1b 16
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, Or KEY EMIDIOY Y 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? . 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . 5 X
6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing DoAY ? 7a | X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 70 | X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The governing DoAY ? 8a | X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? .~~~ gb | X
9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O ... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 12a | X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how thiswasdone 12¢ | X
13 Did the organization have a written wWhistleblower POlCY 2 13 | X
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 | X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the Year? 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect t0 SUCh arrangemMENTS? e ieenee 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed > NONE
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website |:| Another’s website Upon request |:| Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: p>
KIMBERLY A. GREEN - 301-588-9630
8484 GEORGIA AVENUE, NO. 320, SILVER SPRING, MD 20910
432006 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS
Form 990 (2014) OF CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM 52-1646898 page?
Part VIlI| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® | jst all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) © (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | 4o not df;gfﬁ'oorgth an one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | = . s organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related é § . % (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 2 (g and related
below N 5 5 gi; 5 organizations
line) |S|Z | |3 [BE|S
(1) JOHN FISCHER 1.50
PAST PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) JUNE SANFORD 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(3) ERIC SUHR 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(4) LEE BURKET 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(5) JEAN MASSEY 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(6) KATHLEEN CULLEN 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(7) ERIC SPENCER 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(8) RICHARD KATT 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(9) WAYNE KUTZER 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(10) MIKE RAPONI 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) ELANIE PAPADAKIS 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(12) SHEILA RUHLAND 0.50
ASSOCIATE MEMBER X 0. 0. 0.
(13) ROD DUCKWORTH 2.00
PRESIDENT (JAN-JUNE) /VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(14) JOANNE HONEYCUTT 2.00
SECRETARY/TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(15) BERNADETTE HOWARD 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(16) SCOTT STUMP 0.50
PRESIDENT (JULY-JANUARY) X X 0. 0. 0.
(17) KIMBERLY GREEN 41.50
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 166,098. 0.] 32,713.
432007 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS

Form 990 (2014) OF CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM 52-1646898 Page8
ection A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continue
Part VII| section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Empl d Highest C ted Empl (continued)
(A) (B) (9] (D) (E) (F)
; Position ;
Name and title Average (do not check more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany |5 the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g| £ Z (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 [ = 8 |g and related
below Elel.l2BE s organizations
(18) KATE BLOSVEREN KREAMER 34.00
ASSOCIATE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 104,562. 0.] 17,479.
1b Sub-total 270,660. 0.] 50,192.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 1band 1C) ... > 270,660. 0. 50,192.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 2
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such indiviQual 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCh PErSON ... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A) (B) (€
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 0
Form 990 (2014)
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS
Form 990 (2014) OF CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM 52-1646898 Page9

Part VIIl [ Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIII

(A) (B) (©)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated R?Q’g#}“&%ﬂggfd
exempt function business sections
revenue revenue 512 -514
*2 *2 1 a Federated campaigns .. . ... 1a
g é b Membershipdues 1b
a< ¢ Fundraisingevents . 1c
55 d Related organizations 1d
g‘% e Government grants (contributions) 1e
.g - f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
§§ similar amounts not included above 1f
g% g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $
Oos h Total. Add lines 1a-1f ...................................... »
Business Code|
¢ | 2a STATE MEMBERSHIPS 900099 530,116.] 530,116.
g o/ b CONFERENCE REGISTRATIO | 900099 142,540.] 142,540.
wg ¢ CONFERENCE SPONSORSHIP | 900099 84,250. 84,250.
Es d ASSOCIATE MEMBERSHIPS 900099 44,425, 44,425,
8%| o CONTRACT INCOME 900099 6,245. 6,245.
a f All other program service revenue
g Total.Addlines2a2f ... ... ... ... » | 807,576.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) | 4 66,439. 66,439.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5 ROYAMIES ..o |
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6 a Grossrents
b Less:rental expenses
¢ Rentalincome or (loss)
d Netrentalincome or (10SS) .................................... |
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory 37,531.
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . 43,902.
c Gainor(loss) . ... ... .. -6,371.
d Netgain or (I0SS) ..........cccovioieiee oo > -6,371. -6,371.
o 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
g including $ of
é contributions reported on line 1c). See
5 Part v, linet8 a
g b Less:directexpenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events  ............... >
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part v, line19 a
b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances a
b Less:costofgoodssold .. ... b
c Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ................. »
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code|
11 a SPEAKER INCOME 900099 2,110. 2,110.
b OTHER INCOME 900099 488. 488.
c
d Al otherrevenue
e Total.Addlnes11ai1d > 2,598.
12 Total revenue. See instructions. ... > 870,242.| 810,174. 0.] 60,068.
Tor4 Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014)

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS

OF CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM

52-1646898 page10

[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part IX ... ... |
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e(Qr))enses Prograﬁ)service Management and Func(ilraa)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or formembers
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 198,150. 179,627. 18,523.
6 Compensation notincluded above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Othersalariesandwages 301,457. 276,627- 24,830.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 17,049. 16,901. 148.
9 Other employee benefits . 31,828. 31,529. 299,
10 Payrolltaxes 32,072- 31,794. 278.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management
b Legal . 3,664. 3,664.
c Accounting . 28,120- 28,120.
d Lobbying .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees . . . . ... 33,185. 33,185.
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 17,530. 17,436. 94.
12 Advertising and promotion ...
13 Office expenses 20,563- 11,880. 8,683.
14 Information technology =~
15 Royalties
16 OCCUPaNnCY 87,472- 86,186. 1,286.
17 Travel 11,686. 11,313. 373.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 104,596. 104,596.
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates .. .. ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 5,258. 5,258.
23 Insurance 4,671. 4,671.
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) .
a AWARDS 16,413. 16,413.
b PUBLICATIONS AND SUBSCR 7,897. 7,897.
¢ EDUCATION 2,470. 2,470.
d BAD DEBT 90. 90.
e All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 924,171. 798,423. 125,748. 0.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here P |:| if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
432010 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014)

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS

OF CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM

52-1646898 page 11

[ Part X [ Balance Sheet

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X ... [ ]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 1
2  Savings and temporary cash investments 231,735.] 2 203,696.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4  Accounts receivable, net 104,826.] 4 46,879.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part Il of ScheduleL 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
i) employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Il of SchL 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable,net 7
< 8 Inventories forsaleoruse 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 21,409.] o 26,925.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 42,362.
b Less: accumulated depreciation . 10b 35,296. 10,491.] 10¢c 7,066.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 2,368,669.[ 11 2,445,033.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets i 14
15 Other assets. See Part IV, line 11 . 9,000.[ 15 9,000.
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) ... . 2,746,130.] 16 2,738,599.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . 69 ’ 308.| 17 82 , 15 0.
18 Grantspayable 18
19  Deferred revenue 229,676. 19 238,382.
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
b 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
§ Complete Part Il of ScheduleL . . 22
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . ... .. .. 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 298,984.] 26 321,132.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here p> ILI and
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted net assets 2,447,146.| 27 2,417,467.
g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 28
] 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> |:|
& and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
ﬁ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . 31
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances 2,447,146- 33 2,417,467-
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 2,746,130.] 34 2,738,599.
Form 990 (2014)
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS

Form 990 (2014) OF CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM 52-1646898 page12
Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ... |:|
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 870,242.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 924,171.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 . 3 -53 ’ 929.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A) .. . 4 2,447,146.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 24 ’ 250.
6 Donated services and use of faCilities 6
T INVESTMENt OX PN S ES 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in ScheduleO) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COIUMIN (B)) oo 10 2,417,467.
Part XIllIf Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ... [ ]
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . 2 | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ..~ 2c | X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Actand OMB CircuUlar A1337 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ... 3b
Form 990 (2014)
432012
11-07-14
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No. 15450017

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) . . i
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
> Complete if the organization is described below. P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. .
Department of the Treasury . o . . Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection

If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.
® Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and C below. Do not complete Part I-B.
® Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only.
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-A. Do not complete Part 1I-B.
® Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)): Complete Part II-B. Do not complete Part II-A.
If the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax) (see separate instructions) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy
Tax) (see separate instructions), then

® Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations: Complete Part IlI.
Name of organization NATIONAIL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS Employer identification number
OF CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM 52-1646898
[PartI-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.
2 Political expenditures
3 Volunteer hours

[Part I-B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 >3

2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 >3

3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year?
da Was a correction Made?

b If "Yes," describe in Part 1V.
[PartI-C| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities . . > s
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds contributed to other organizations for section 527

exempt fUNCHiON aCtIVItIES > $
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
N AT
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? L _INo
5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing organization
made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter the amount of political
contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a

political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from (e) Amount of political
filing organization’s contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-. promptly and directly

delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
LHA
432041
10-21-14
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS
Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 OF CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIU 52-1646898 page2

Part I-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election under
section 501(h)).

A Check P I_l if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member’s name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check P> |:| if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply.

. . . (a) Filing (b) Affiliated group
Limits on Lobbying Expenditures organization’s totals

(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.) totals

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)

Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)

Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)

Other exempt purpose expenditures

Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)

- ® 0 O T o

Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns.

If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000.

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)

h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-

i Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero or less, enter -0-

j [If there is an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720
reporting section 4911 tax for this Year? ... |:| Yes |:| No

4-Year Averaging Period Under section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five columns below.
See the separate instructions for lines 2a through 2f.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

o ﬁscgl""'yz’;‘:feﬁs;ing ) (a) 2011 (b) 2012 (c) 2013 (d) 2014 () Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

¢ Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS
Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 OF CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIU 52-1646898 pages
Part I-B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes," response to lines 1a through 1i below, provide in Part IV a detailed description (a) (b)
of the lobbying activity.

Yes No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or
local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter
or referendum, through the use of:

Volunteers?

Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 1i)?

Media advertisements?
Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? .
Publications, or published or broadcast statements?
Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes?

Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body?

oQ@ - 0 QO 0 T o

Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?

i Other activities?
J o Total. Add lines 1€ throUGN i
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501(c)(3)?
b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

c If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912 . .
d If the filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 forthisyear? ..................
Part llI-A| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).
Yes No
1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1 X
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? . .. . .. ... 2 X
3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prioryear? ... 3 X

Part llI-B| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part llI-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No," OR (b) Part llI-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."
1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members 1

2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

A CUITENt Y AN 2a
b CarryOVEr frOM ISt YA 2b
C O Bl 2c
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e)dues . 3

4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
EXPENAIIUIE MEXE YA Y 4

5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions)

[Part IV | Supplemental Information
Provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part |-C, line 5; Part II-A (affiliated group list); Part II-A, lines 1 and 2 (see

instructions); and Part II-B, line 1. Also, complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
e,
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements e
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, 20 14
PartlV, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. .
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open tO_ Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at i orm990 Inspection
Name of the organization NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS Employer identification number
OF CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM 52-1646898

Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

a b ON =

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? |:| Yes |:| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private DeNefit? ... ... |:| Yes |:| No

[Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
|:| Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(a) ... 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed inthe National Register e 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year p>
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located p>
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? .~~~ |:| Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p> $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(M@®))? [ Ives [_INo
9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for

conservation easements.

Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a [f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIlI,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1

(ii) Assetsincluded in Form 990, PartX

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 > $

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
432051
10-01-14
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 OF CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM 52-1646898 page2
[Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a |:| Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange programs
b |:| Scholarly research e |:| Other
c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIlI.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... |:| Yes |:| No

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? |:| Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

Amount

BegiNnNINg DalanCe
Additions during the year .
Distributions during the year
ENdING DalanCe
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIIl ...
[Part V [Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

- 0o o O

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
Administrative expenses

g Endofyearbalance . ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment p> %

b Permanent endowment P> %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P> %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

® Q O T

-

by: Yes | No
(1) UNrelated OFrQaniZatioNS 3a(i)
(I1) related OrQaNI Zat ONS 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" to 3al(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements ..
7,066.
7,066.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 OF CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM 52-1646898 page3

Part VII| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . .

(2) Closely-held equity interests

(8) Other

>

= (=

,_\,_\
\_/(:

=

~ |~ |=
3 | m

G

—

= [

H

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) p»

Part VIIl| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

—

N

W

N

()

N

®

— = |~ = |= |~ |~ |~ |~

N Ko N o R Nl Ao N N

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) p»>

Part IX| Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

—

N

W

N

(¢

()

N

~ |~ === == |~
[e2)

N Ko N O R Nl o N N

©

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) ... . . . . >

Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

Federal income taxes

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XllI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 OF CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM 52-1646898 page4d
Part XI [ Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . . 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities . 2b
c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c
d Other (Describe in Part XL 2d
e A liNes 2a throUgn 2d 2e
8 Subtract INe 2e fromM INe A 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XL 4b
C A lINES A and A 4c
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) ... 5

Part XIl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities . 2a

b Prioryear adjustments 2b

C O eI IOSSES 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIL) 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2e
8 Subtract INe 2e fromM INe A e 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b . 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) ............................co................. 5
| Part Xill| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part 1V, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ASSOCIATION ADOPTED THE NEW ACCOUNTING FOR UNCERTAINTY IN INCOME TAX

GUIDANCE WHICH CLARIFIES THE ACCOUNTING AND RECOGNITION FOR TAX POSITIONS

TAKEN OR EXPECTED TO BE TAKEN IN ITS INCOME TAX RETURNS. THE ASSOCIATION'S

INCOME TAX FILINGS ARE SUBJECT TO AUDIT BY VARIOUS TAXING AUTHORITIES. THE

ASSOCIATION'S OPEN AUDIT PERIODS ARE 2011 TO 2015. FOR THE YEARS ENDED

JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014, THE ASSOCIATION HAS NO MATERIAL UNCERTAIN TAX

POSITIONS TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS UNDER THE NEW

RULES. THE ASSOCIATION RECOGNIZES INTEREST ACCRUED RELATED TO UNRECOGNIZED

TAX BENEFITS IN INTEREST EXPENSE AND PENALTIES IN OPERATING EXPENSES. NO

SUCH INTEREST OR PENALTIES WERE RECOGNIZED DURING THE YEARS PRESENTED.

T0-01-14 Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 OF CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM52-1646898 pages
[Part Xl | Supplemental Information (continued)
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information
(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest

OMB No. 1545-0047

Compensated Employees
p Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

2014

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open to P.Ub“c
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at i rm990 Inspection
Name of the organization NATIONAIL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIREW Employer identification number
OF CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM 52-1646898
[Part ] | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel |:| Housing allowance or residence for personal use
|:| Travel for companions |:| Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments |:| Health or social club dues or initiation fees
|:| Discretionary spending account |:| Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Ill to explain 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Ill.
Compensation committee Written employment contract
|:| Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
|:| Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b X
c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill.
Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
A TR O QAN Za  ON 5a X
b Any related organization? 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part Ill.
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
A TR O QAN Za  ON 6a X
b Any related organization? 6b X
If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Ill.
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described in lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part it .. 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Partit ...~ 8 X
9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations SECHON 53.4958-6(C)? ...t ettt a e e e e 9

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2014

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS
OF CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM 52-1646898

Page 2

I Part Il I Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii).
Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note. The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Retirement and

(D) Nontaxable

(E) Total of columns

(F) Compensation

0B B 2 ity ot other deferred benefits (B)(i)-(D) in column (B)
, i) Base ii) Bonus iii er ;
(A) Name and Title compensation incentive reportable compensation reirr)]orr)trieoc: Iindrr? fgggzd
compensation compensation
(1) KIMBERLY GREEN (i) 166,098. 0. 0. 15,486. 17,227. 198,811. 0.
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
Schedule J (Form 990) 2014
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS
Schedule J (Form 990) 2014 OF CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM 52-1646898 Page 3

I Part Il I Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 201 4

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open tq Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs gov/form990 Inspection

Name of the organization NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS Employer identification number
OF CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM 52-1646898

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

VOICE ON NATIONAL POLICY TO PROMOTE ACADEMIC AND TECHNICAL EXCELLENCE

THAT ENSURES A CAREER-READY WORKFORCE.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 3, CHANGES IN PROGRAM SERVICES:

GIVEN THE ELIMINATION OF THE FOUNDATION'S CAREER CLUSTERS INSTITUTE AS

A STAND ALONE PROGRAM, THE BOARD CHOSE TO CONTINUE THE EXCELLENCE IN

ACTION AWARDS PROGRAM AND CHOSE TO INTEGRATE THE PROGRAM INTO THE

ASSOCIATION'S SPRING MEETING TO GIVE VISIBILITY TO THE PROGRAMS IN THE

NATION'S CAPITAL AND AMONG NATIONAL POLICYMAKERS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 6:

THE ASSOCIATION HAS THREE CATEGORIES OF MEMBERSHIP - STATE DIRECTORS,

ASSOCIATE MEMBERS AND ORGANIZATIONAL MEMBERS. THE STATE DIRECTORS ARE

DESIGNATED BY THE STATE AND ARE THE INDIVIDUAL WHO LEADS THE

PERKINS-DEFINED ELIGIBLE AGENCY. THERE IS ONLY ONE STATE DIRECTOR PER STATE

AND SAID STATE DIRECTOR IS INDIVIDUALLY ELIGIBLE TO VOTE AT ASSOCIATION

BUSINESS MEETINGS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7A:

THE BYLAWS PROVIDE GUIDANCE FOR THE ELECTION OF OFFICERS. ANNUALLY, THE

NOMINATIONS COMMITTEE PUTS FORTH A SLATE OF OFFICERS - PRESIDENT, VICE

PRESIDENT, SECRETARY/TREASURER AND PAST PRESIDENT - FOR CONSIDERATION BY

THE MEMBERSHIP. NOMINATIONS ARE SOLICITED FROM THE STATE DIRECTORS AND ARE

VETTED BY THE COMMITTEE. THE COMMITTEE PREPARES THE BALLOT FOR

PRESENTATION AT THE ANNUAL BUSINESS MEETING. AT THE ANNUAL BUSINESS MEETING

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)

432211
08-27-14
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014) Page 2
Name of the organization NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS Employer identification number
OF CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM 52-1646898

NOMINATIONS ARE ALSO ACCEPTED FROM THE FLOOR. THE STATE DIRECTORS OR THEIR

PROXIES CAST VOTES AT THE ANNUAL MEETING FOR THE OFFICERS. VACANT OFFICER

POSITIONS ARE ADDRESSED BY THE PROCEDURE IN THE BYLAWS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7B:

THE BYLAWS DEFINE WHICH DECISIONS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE MEMBERSHIP. AT

EACH MEETING OF THE MEMBERSHIP, A BUSINESS MEETING IS HELD. AT SAID

BUSINESS MEETING OFFICERS PROVIDE A BOARD AND FINANCIAL/AUDIT UPDATE TO THE

MEMBERSHIP.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

THE FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY MANAGEMENT, AND THEN REVIEWED BY THE FINANCE

COMMITTEE. THE FINANCE COMMITTEE, ONCE COMFORTABLE WITH THE RETURN,

FORWARDS IT TO THE BOARD WITH A RECOMMENDATION FOR APPROVAL. THE BOARD

REVIEWS THE 990 AND APPROVES THE 990 FOR FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

BYLAWS REQUIRE COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY. BOARD

MEMBERS ARE ASKED TO RECUSE THEMSELVES SHOULD THEY HAVE ANY POSSIBLE

CONFLICTS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:

THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR HAS AN EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT THAT ESTABLISHES A

BASELINE SALARY. THE CONTRACT ALLOWS FOR AN ANNUAL BONUS IF AGREED UPON

PERFORMANCE MEASURES ARE MET. SALARY INCREASES ARE DETERMINED BY THE

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE. WHEN A SALARY INCREASE IS CONSIDERED, THE EXECUTIVE

COMMITTEE DOES BENCHMARK SALARY AND BENEFITS USING THE ASAE GUIDE, AS WELL

AS OTHER RESOURCES, AND ALSO TAKES INTO CONSIDERATION THE EXECUTIVE'S

082714 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)
25
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014) Page 2
Name of the organization NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS Employer identification number
OF CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM 52-1646898

LONGEVITY WITH THE ORGANIZATION AND STANDING IN THE CAREER TECHNICAL

EDUCATION COMMUNITY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ASSOCIATION WILL PROVIDE A COPY OF THEIR GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT

OF INTEREST POLICY AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS UPON REQUEST.

082714 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)
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SCHEDULE R

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www irs. gov/form990

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
(Form 990) PpComplete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37.
P Attach to Form 990.

Name of the organization NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS

OMB No. 1545-0047

2014

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

OF CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM 52-1646898
Part | Identification of Disregarded Entities Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U]
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
of disregarded entity foreign country) entity

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related tax-exempt

il organizations during the tax year.
(a (b) () (d) (e) " .9
. .. L. . X ) . Section 512(b)(13)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Exempt Code Public charity Direct controlling controlled
of related organization foreign country) section status (if section entity entity?
501 (C)(S)) Yes No

NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION
FOUNDATION - 73-1086246, 8484 GEORGIA AVE, ADVANCE AND SUPPORT CAREER
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910-5604 TECHNICAL EDUCATION MARYLAND 501(C)(3) 509(A)(2) N/A X
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2014
432161
08-14-14 LHA 27
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 OF CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM 52-1646898  page2
Part Il Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related

organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (a) (e) ® (9) (h) U] 0] (k)

Name, address, and EIN Primary activity d'(;ﬁﬁsi'le Direct controlling | Predominantincome | Share of total Share of Disproportionate [ Code V-UBI  |General or|Percentage
of related organization (state or entity (Irecliatg?, unrflatEd,d income end-of-year alocations? Za(r)nofugt Ln golx artner | OWnership
forei excluaed from tax unaer assets - of Schedule -
country) sections 512-514) Yes | No | K-1 (Form 1065) [yesiNo

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related

SETEL organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U] (9) (h) UM
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile | Direct controlling | Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage| 512(b)13)
of related organization (state or entity (C corp, S corp, income end-of-year ownership °°mtr.<t°”;-‘d
Joreign or trust) assets SILDK
) Yes | No
28 Schedule R (Form 990) 2014

432162 08-14-14
51



NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS
Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 OF CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM 52-1646898 Page 3

PartV Transactions With Related Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il, Ill, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(S) 1b X
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(S) 1c X
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related Organization(S) 1d X
e Loans orloan guarantees by related Organization(S) 1e X
f DIvIdends from related OrQaNI ZatiON(S) 1f X
g Sale of assets to related Organization(S) 1g X
h Purchase of assets from related Organization(S) 1h X
i Exchange of assets with related organization(S) 1i X
i Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organizatioN(S) 1j X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related OrgaNiZatioN(S) e 1k X
| Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1l X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) im X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(S) i | X
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(S) 10 | X
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(S) for EXPENSES 1p X
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(S) for EXPENSEs 1q X
r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(S) 1r X
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(S) ... 1s X
2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
(a) o (b) (c) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)
NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION

(1) FOUNDATION 0] 59,974 .TIME ALLOCATION

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

432163 08-14-14 29 Schedule R (Form 990) 2014
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52-1646898  pages

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS
OF CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014
Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Part VI
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross revenue)
that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.
(a (b) (c) (d) A(e)II " (9) (h) U] 1) (k)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile P(recliotm(iinant iTCtorc?e baringrs sec. Share of Share of Diﬁprogor- COd? .V-éJBl 20 (General or[Percentage
i ; related, unrelated, 501(c)(3) . ionate _famount in box managing N
of entity (state or foreign excluded from tax under orgs_g . total end-of-year allocations?| of Schedule K-1 | Partner? ownership
country) sections 512-514)  lyes|No iIncome assets Yes|No| (FOrm 1065) |yes|no

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014
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53
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS
Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 OF CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM52-1646898 pages
Part VII | Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions).

432165 08-14-14 Schedule R (Form 990) 2014
31 54
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2014 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION REPORT

FORM 990 PAGE 10 990
Asset . Date . g Line] Unadjusted Bus | Section 179 | Reduction In Basis For Beginning Current Current Year Ending
No. Description Acquired [Method| Life | 7 [No.| CostOrBasis | % Expense Basis Depreciation | Accumulated | Sec 179 Deduction | Accumulated
v Excl Depreciation Expense Depreciation
MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT
1|COMPUTER AND EQUIPMENT VARIOUS | SL 3.00 16 17,255. 17,255. 9,097, 2,775, 11,872.
2| FURNITURE AND FIXTURE VARIOUS | SL 7.00 16 25,107, 25,107, 20,941, 2,483, 23,424,
* 990 PAGE 10 TOTAL
MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 42,362, 42,362, 30,038, 5,258, 35,296,
* GRAND TOTAL 990 PAGE 10
DEPR 42,362, 42,362, 30,038, 5,258, 35,296,
428111 . . - . )
05-01-14 (D) - Asset disposed * ITC, Salvage, Bonus, Commercial Revitalization Deduction, GO Zone
31.1
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13390106 769045 2069616000

Depreciation and Amortization
(Including Information on Listed Property)
P> Attach to your tax return.

. 4062

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service  (99)

990

P> Information about Form 4562 and its separate instructions is at www irs gov/form4562

OMB No. 1545-0172

2014

Attachment
Sequence No. 179

Name(s) shown on return

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS
OF CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIU

Business or activity to which this form relates

ORM 990 PAGE 10

Identifying number

52-1646898

| Part | | Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179 Note: /f you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |.

1 Maximum amount (see instructions) 1 500,000.
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation 3 2 ’ 000 ’ 000.
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter-0- 4
5 Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -O-. If married filing separately, see instructions .. .......................... 5
6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost
7 Listed property. Enter the amount from line 29 7
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines6and 7 . . 8
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line5orlineg8 ...~ 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2013 Form 4562 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line5 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than'line 41 ... 12
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2015. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12° ... ... >| 13 |
Note: Do not use Part Il or Part Ill below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
I Part Il I Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property.)
14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service during
B X Y AN 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election 15
16 Other depreciation (INCIUAING ACRS) ..o oo e oot e e eeeseeenss 16 5,258.
I Part Il I MACRS Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See instructions.)
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2014 17 |
18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general asset accounts, check here ....... .. > l:l

Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2014 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

(b) Month and (c) Basis for depreciation

(a) Classification of property year placed (business/investment use (d) Recovery (e) Convention | (f) Method (9) Depreciation deduction
in service only - see instructions) period
19a 3-year property
b 5-year property
c 7-year property
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/L
) ) / 27.5 yrs. MM S/L
h Residential rental property / 275 yrs, MM SIL
i Nonresidential real property / 39 yrs. MM S/L
/ MM S/L
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2014 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class life S/L
b  12-year 12 yrs. S/L
c 40-year / 40 yrs. MM S/L
I Part IV I Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amount from iNe 28 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21.
Enter here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations - seeinstr. .................... 22 5, 258.
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 263Acosts ............................................ 23
81?025_11 5 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 4562 (2014)

32
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NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS
Form 4562 (2014) OF CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM 52-1646898 page 2

Part V | Listed Property (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain aircraft, certain computers, and property used for entertainment,
recreation, or amusement.)
Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, comp/eteon,y 24a, 24b, columns (a)
through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable.

Section A - Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for limits for passenger automobiles.)

24a Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed? I_l Yes I_l No | 24b If "Yes," is the evidence written? |_| Yes |_| No
(@) 62%8 Bug(i:r!ess/ (d) Basis for Si:;):reciation ) (o) (h') ; EIe((:It)ed
(Rfvenietrs | pcedin | mestment | (0| snesimement | PG| GOUERG, | PChdicton | secon 179
25 Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service during the tax year and
used more than 50% in a qualified BUSINESS USE ... 25
26 Property used more than 50% in a qualified business use:
%
%
I %
27 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use:
: % S/L -
% S/L -
P % S/L -
28 Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27. Enter here and on line 21, page 1 . . .. 28
29 Add amounts in column (i), line 26. Enter here and on iN€ 7, Page 1 ... e 29

Section B - Information on Use of Vehicles
Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other "more than 5% owner," or related person. If you provided vehicles
to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see if you meet an exception to completing this section for those vehicles.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U]
30 Total business/investment miles driven during the Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle

year (do not include commuting miles)
31 Total commuting miles driven during the year
32 Total other personal (honcommuting) miles

driven
33 Total miles driven during the year.

Add lines 30 through 32 .. . ...
34 Was the vehicle available for personal use Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

during off-duty hours?
35 Was the vehicle used primarily by a more

than 5% owner or related person?
36 Is another vehicle available for personal

USE? oo

Section C - Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees
Answer these questions to determine if you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who are not more than 5%
owners or related persons.
37 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by your Yes No

BN Oy S Y

38 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your
employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners

39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal use?

40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about
the use of the vehicles, and retain the information received?

41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration use?

Note: If your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 is "Yes," do not complete Section B for the covered vehicles.
[ Part VI | Amortization

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) Ul
Description of costs Date amortization Amortizable Code Amortization Amortization
begins amount section period or percentage for this year

42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2014 tax year:

43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2014 tax year 43
44 Total. Add amounts in column (f). See the instructions for where toreport .................................................. 44

416252 01-08-15 Form 4562 (2014)
33
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Form 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an
(Rev. January 2014) Exempt Organization Return OMB No. 15451709

Department of the Treasury P> File a separate application for each return.
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868 -

® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check thisbox .
® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part Il unless  You have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
Electronic filing g-fjjg) - You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,
visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

[Partl | Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

ATt L ONIY

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax returns.

Enter filer’s identifying number

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS
e by the OF CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM 52-1646898
due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
fingyor | 8484 GEORGIA AVENUE, NO. 320
instructions. | - Gity, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) . m
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

KIMBERLY A. GREEN
® The books are inthe care of p» 8484 GEORGIA AVENUE, NO. 320 - SILVER SPRING, MD 20910
Telephone No.p> 301-588-9630 Fax No. p

® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox .. > |:|

® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box P |:| . If it is for part of the group, check this box P> |:| and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.

1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until
FEBRUARY 15, 2016 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension
is for the organization’s return for:

| 4 [ calendar year or
P tax year beginning JUL 1, 2014 , and ending JUN 30, 2015
2  Ifthe tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: |:| Initial return |:| Final return

Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a| $ 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b| $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,

by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c| $ 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.

LHA1 For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)

34 58
13390106 769045 2069616000 2014.05020 NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STA 20696161



2015 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION REPORT

- NEXT YEAR FEDERAL - NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE DIRECTORS
OF CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION CONSORTIUM
e Description Ac?]itised Method | Lite | Coss OF Bass Reduction n DeBSrselcszleFlgtrJn %%%urrenclf;%tgr? D%rgr%lé?;ti(())fn

MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT
1ICOMPUTER AND EQUIPMENT VARIESISL 3.00 17,255. 17,255.| 11,872. 5,383.
2FURNITURE AND FIXTURE VARIESISL 7.00 25,107. 25,107.| 23,424. 1,683.
* 990 PAGE 10 TOTAL MACHINERY &
EQUIPMENT 42,362. 42,362.] 35,296. 7,066.
* GRAND TOTAL 990 PAGE 10 DEPR 42,362. 42,362.] 35,296. 7,066.

428103 (D) - Asset disposed * ITC, Section 179, Salvage, HR 3090, Commercial Revitalization Deduction, GO Zone

05-01-14
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m 990

Department of the Treasury

EXTENDED TO FEBRUARY 16, 2016

Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at

www.irs.gov/form990
A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2014 andending JUN 30, 2015

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations) 20 14

P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public

OMB No. 1545-0047

Inspection

B Checki

f C Name of organization

splicable: | NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION
cwmes* | FOUNDATION, INC.

D Employer identification number

yﬁﬂ%a Doing business as 73-1086246

e Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number

Fra, | 8484 GEORGIA AVENUE 320 301-588-9630

med City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G_ Gross receipts $ 97,852.

Amended] STILVER SPRING, MD 20910-5604

on

H(a) Is this a group return

158" |'F Name and address of principal officer KIMBERLY A. GREEN

perdnd | SAME AS C ABOVE

for subordinates? |:|Yes No

H(b) Are all subordinates included?:lYeS l:l No

I Tax-exempt status: [X] 501(c)(3) [ ] 501(c) (

)« (insert no.) [ ] 4947(a)(1) or [ ]527 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)

J Website: p» WWW. CAREERTECH.ORG

H(c) Group exemption number P>

K Form of organization: [ X | Corporation [ [ Trust [ ] Association [ ] Other >

| L Year of formation: 19 8 0[ M State of legal domicile: MD

[Part I| Summary
o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: TO PROVIDE THE SUPPORTS AND
% DEVELOP THE RESOURCES AND PARTNERSHIPS NECESSARY TO ENSURE
qE’ 2 Check this box P> I_l if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1a) .~ . 3 7
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1b) . . 4 7
$ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V, line2a) . . . . . . 5 0
g 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) . 6 0
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line12 ... . 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 ... ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIIl, line 1h) 0. 0.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, line 2g) 226,150. 24,951.
@ | 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) 40,586. 14,314.
o .
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c,9¢c, 10c, and 11e) . .. .. .. 22,210. 20,142,
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12) ......... 288,946. 59,407.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines1-3) 0. 0.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), lined4) . 0. 0.
] 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 156,214. 59,976.
g 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line11e) . . 0. 0.
3 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P>
W 117 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24e¢) . 308,779. 50,387.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 464,993. 110,363.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... -176,047. -50,956.
58 Beginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
?}—E 20 Totalassets (Part X, line 16) 492,136. 338,051.
<5| 21 Totalliabilities (Part X, ne 26) 129,165. 31,052,
éé 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromline20 ..............................o.... 362,971. 306,999.
[ Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

’ Signature of officer

Sign Date
Here KIMBERLY A. GREEN, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
Type or print name and fitle
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check L[] PTIN
Paid  [BERT L. SWAIN tremgoes [P00238304
Preparer |Firm'sname ) DIXON HUGHES GOODMAN LLP FrmsEINp 56-0747981
Use Only | Firm's address p, 111 ROCKVILLE PIKE, 6TH FLOOR
ROCKVILLE, MD 20850 Phonen0.240-403-3700
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions) ... ILI Yes I_l No
432001 11-07-14  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2014)
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NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION

Form 990 (2014) FOUNDATION, INC. 73-1086246 page?2
Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part Wl ...

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

TO PROVIDE THE SUPPORTS AND DEVELOP THE RESOURCES AND PARTNERSHIPS
NECESSARY TO ENSURE HIGH-QUALITY CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION IS
ADVANCED THROUGHOUT THE COUNTRY, LEADING TO A HIGHLY SKILLED WORKFORCE
AND PRODUCTIVE ECONOMY.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior Form 990 or 900-BZ2 |:|Yes No
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? . Yes |:| No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 5 9 ’ 9 5 4 e including grants of $ ) (Revenue$ 2 2 I 9 4 8 ° )
ASSOCIATION'S BOARD PROVIDES POLICY LEADERSHIP FOR THE FOUNDATION'S
ACTIVITIES, WHICH INCLUDES THE CAREER CLUSTERS INITIATIVE.

4b (Code: ) (Expenses $ 8 ’ O 1 4 e including grants of $ ) (Revenue$ 1 9 I 4 9 2 ° )
THE FOUNDATION DEVELOPS AND SELLS PRODUCTS THAT ADVANCE AND SUPPORT THE
ADOPTION OF CAREER CLUSTERS BY SECONDARY, POST SECONDARY AND ADULT
PROGRAMS. THESE PRODUCTS ARE BUILT UPON THE COPYRIGHTED CAREER CLUSTER
KNOWLEDGE AND SKILLS STATEMENTS AND THE COMMON CAREER TECHNICAL CORE
STANDARDS AND ARE DESIGNED TO PROVIDE INFORMATION, TOOL KITS AND
RESOURCES TO EDUCATORS AND OTHER STAKEHOLDERS AS THEY SEEK TO ADOPT AND
EXPAND THEIR IMPLEMENTATION OF CAREER CLUSTERS, PATHWAYS AND PROGRAMS
OF STUDY.

4c (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1 2 ’ 1 6 4 e including grants of $ ) (Revenue$ 2 I 6 5 3 ° )
NCTEF PARTNERS OTHER ORGANIZATIONS TO SHARE BEST PRACTICES AND
HIGHLIGHT RELEVANT POLICY AND RESEARCH ESSENTIAL TO ADVANCING THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF CAREER CLUSTERS AND THE COMMON CAREER TECHNICAL CORE.
THIS IS ACCOMPLISHED THOUGH SESSIONS AND WORKSHOPS HELD AT PARTNERING
ORGANIZATIONS' EVENTS OR CONFERENCES.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P 80 ’ 132.
Form 990 (2014)
432002
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NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION
Form 990 (2014) FOUNDATION, INC. 73-1086246 page3
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes," complete Schedule A 1 | X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If "Yes," complete Scheadule C, Part! 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il 4 X
5 Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197? If "Yes," complete Scheaule C, Partiti 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Parti 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Partill 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partv L 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV .~ 10 X
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Part VI 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl =~ 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Vill 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 16? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIX ...~ . 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11f | X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts Xland XIl 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xll is optional 12b | X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i)? /f "Yes," complete Scheaulee 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Partsland IV 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes," complete Scheaule F, Parts il andtv 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts il andiv.......... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part! 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIII, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Scheadule G, Part!l 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part lll 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes," complete ScheauleH 20a X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn? ... 20b
Form 990 (2014)
432003
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NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION
Form 990 (2014) FOUNDATION, INC. 73-1086246 page4d
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No

21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes," complete Schedule I, Partslandll 21 X

22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes," complete Scheaule I, Partsland i 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If "Yes," complete
Scheduled 23 | X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No", go to line 252 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY LAX-EXEMDt DONAS Y 24c
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? ... 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes," complete Scheaule L, Part! 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
Schedule L, Part | 25b X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule L, Partil L o 26 X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member

of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Ill 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partiv... 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000.in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M . . 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete ScheduleM 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part! 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part Il, Ill, or IV, and
Part V, e 1 34 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35a X
b If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 36 | X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O .......................ooooiiii e 38 | X
Form 990 (2014)
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NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION

Form 990 (2014) FOUNDATION, INC. 73-1086246 page5

Part V| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 9
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) WINNINGS 10 PriZe WINNE S 1c | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn .. .. . ... 2a 0
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
8a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in ScheduleO 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: >
See instructions for filing requirements for FINnCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
c If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
O FilE FOMMN 82827 ... e e e, 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year = ... . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g [f the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . | 79 X
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h X
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 4966? ... 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a |Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part vill, line12 . 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club facilities 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? 12a
b If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ................. | 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? ... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reservesonhand 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O ... 14b
Form 990 (2014)
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NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION
Form 990 (2014) FOUNDATION, INC. 73-1086246 page6
Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VI ...
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of thetaxyear . . 1a 7
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent . ... . .. 1b 7

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, Or KEY EMIDIOY Y 2

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? .

4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets?

6 Did the organization have members or stockholders?

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing DoAY ? 7a

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? 7b

a

oo |bs|w

LT o B e e B o I

8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:
a The governing body? ga | X

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? sb | X

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X

b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? . 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 12a

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how thiswasdone 12c
13 Did the organization have a written wWhistleblower POlCY 2 13
14  Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a

15b X

bl b b T Eal ko I kg

b

b Other officers or key employees of the organization
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the Year? 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
exempt status with respect t0 SUCh arrangemMENTS? e ieenee 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed > NONE
18 Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website |:| Another’s website Upon request |:| Other (explain in Schedule O)
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: p>

KIMBERLY A. GREEN - 301-588-9630
8484 GEORGIA AVENUE, NO. 320, SILVER SPRING, MD 20910-5604
432006 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION
Form 990 (2014) FOUNDATION, INC. 73-1086246 page?
Part VIlI| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VIl

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® | ist all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid.

® | ist all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® | ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® | jst all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (B) © (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | 4o not cfigksmgre-]th an one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | = . s organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related é § . % (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 2 (g and related
below N 5 5 §§ 5 organizations
line) |S|Z | |3 [BE|S
(1) ROD DUCKWORTH 1.00
PRESIDENT (JAN, -JUNE) /VICE PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) CHERYL CARRIER 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(3) WILLIAM SYMONDS 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(4) JOHN FISCHER 0.50
PAST PRESIDENT X X 0. 0. 0.
(5) TIM HODGES 0.50
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(6) JOANNE HONEYCUTT 1.00
SECRETARY/TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(7) SCOTT STUMP 0.50
PRESIDENT ( JULY-JANUARY) X X 0. 0. 0.
(8) KIMBERLY GREEN 14.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 0. 166,098.] 32,713.
(9) KATE BLOSVEREN KREAMER 12.00
ASSISTANCE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 0. 104,562.] 17,479.
432007 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION

Form 990 (2014) FOUNDATION, INC. 73-1086246 Page8
ection A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continue
Part VII| section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Empl d Highest C ted Empl (continued)
(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (do not crigfgmlggth an one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(istany |5 the organizations compensation
hours for | 5 = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g| £ Z (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 [ = 8 |g and related
below Elel.l2BE s organizations
1b Sub-total 0. 270,660.] 50,192.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A 0. 0. 0.
d Total (add lines 1band 1C) ... 0. 270,660.f 50,192.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X

4  For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 4 X

5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person
Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A) (B) (€
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 0
Form 990 (2014)
432008
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NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION

Form 990 (2014) FOUNDATION, INC. 73-1086246 Page9
Part Vlll | Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part VIl ... ... [ ]
(A) (B) (©)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated R?Q’g#}“&%ﬂggfd
exempt function business sections
revenue revenue 512 -514
*2 *2 1 a Federated campaigns .. . ... 1a
g é b Membershipdues 1b
a< ¢ Fundraisingevents . 1c
55 d Related organizations 1d
g‘% e Government grants (contributions) 1e
.g - f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
§§ similar amounts not included above 1f
g% g Noncash contributions included in lines 1a-1f: $
Oos h Total. Add lines 1a-1f ...................................... »
Business Code|
¢ | 2a CONTRACT INCOME 900009 24,951. 24,951.
2ol b
a2l ¢
| e
a f All other program service revenue
g Total.Addlines2a2f ... ... ... ... > 24,951.
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similaramounts) | 4 6,148. 6,148.
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5 ROYAMIES ..o |
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6 a Grossrents
b Less:rental expenses
¢ Rentalincome or (loss)
d Netrentalincome or (10SS) .................................... |
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory 35,008.
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . 26,842,
c Gainor(loss) . ... ... .. 8,166.
d Netgain or (I0SS) ..........cccovioieiee oo > 8,166. 8,166.
o 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
g including $ of
é contributions reported on line 1c). See
5 Part v, linet8 a
g b Less:directexpenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events  ............... >
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part v, line19 a
b Less: direct expenses b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities ... >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances . a 29,574-
b Less:costofgoodssold .. ... b| 11 ’ 603.
¢ Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory ................. » 17,971. 17,971.
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code|
11 a OTHER INCOME 900099 2,171. 2,171.
b
c
d Al otherrevenue
e Total.Addlnes11ai1d > 2,171.
12 Total revenue. See instructions. ... > 59,407. 45,093. 0.l 14,314.
Tor4 Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014)

NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION

FOUNDATION,

INC.

73-1086246 page10

[ Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part IX ... ... |
Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total e(Qr))enses Prograﬁ)service Management and Func(ilraa)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4 Benefits paid to or formembers
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . ... 22,426. 19,676. 740. 2,010.
6 Compensation notincluded above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Othersalariesandwages 29,058. 23,625- 930. 4,503.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 1,775. 1,443, 57. 275.
9 Other employee benefits . 3,452. 2,777. 108. 567.
10 Payrolltaxes 3,265. 2,655. 104. 506.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management
b Legal . 489. 489.
c Accounting . 10,364. 10,364.
d Lobbying .
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f Investment managementfees . . . . ...
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,
column (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 1,586. 1,586.
12 Advertising and promotion ...
13 Office expenses 10,7330 6,306. 4,378. 49.
14 Information technology =~
15 Royalties
16 OCCUPaNnCY 19,585. 16,3960 634. 2,555.
17 Travel 5,486. 4,391. 1,0950
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest
21 Payments to affiliates .. .. ...
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 643. 643.
23 Insurance 713. 713.
24 Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) .
a BAD DEBT 788. 788.
b
c
d
e All other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 110,363. 80,132. 18,671. 11,560.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here P |:| if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
432010 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION

Form 990 (2014) FOUNDATION, INC. 73-1086246 page 11
[ Part X [ Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X ... [ ]
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing 1
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 194,657.] 2 77,660.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net 31,383.| 4 14,877.
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Part Il of Schedule L 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
i) employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part Il of SchL 6
§ 7 Notes and loans receivable,net 7
< 8 Inventories forsaleoruse .. ... 36,242.] 8 27,5009.
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 3,087.] o 23,737.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 52,269.
b Less: accumulated depreciation . 10b 50,618. 2,294 .| 10c 1,651.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 224 ’ 473 .[ 11 192 ’ 617.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets i 14
15 Other assets. See Part v, line11 . 15
16  Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal line 34) .......................... . 492,136.[ 16 338,051.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses . . 129 ’ 165.( 17 31 ’ 052.
18 Grantspayable 18
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
b 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
§ Complete Part Il of ScheduleL . . 22
= |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties . ... .. .. 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 129,165.] 26 31,052.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here p> ILI and
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted net assets 252,971.| 27 306,999.
g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 110,000.] 28 0.
] 29 Permanently restricted net assets 29
Z Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P> |:|
& and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
ﬁ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund . 31
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
Z |33 Total net assets or fund balances 362 ’ 971.| 33 306 ’ 999.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 492,136.[ 34 338,051.
Form 990 (2014)
432011
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NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION

Form 990 (2014) FOUNDATION, INC. 73-1086246 pagei2
Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XI ... |:|
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) 1 59,407.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2 110,363.
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 . 3 -50 ’ 956.
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A) .. . 4 362,971.
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 5 -5, 016.
6 Donated services and use of faCilities 6
T INVESTMENt OX PN S ES 7
8 Prior period adjustments 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in ScheduleO) 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COIUMIN (B)) oo 10 306 ’ 999.
Part XIllIf Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part XII ... [ ]
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: |:| Cash Accrual |:| Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X

If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis |:| Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . 2 | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
|:| Separate basis Consolidated basis |:| Both consolidated and separate basis
c If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ..~ 2c | X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Actand OMB CircuUlar A1337 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits ... 3b
Form 990 (2014)
432012
11-07-14
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
P> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2014

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION

FOUNDATION,

INC.

Employer identification number

73-1086246

I Part | I Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1 |:| A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).
2 |:| A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

3 |:| A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
4 |:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital’'s name,

city, and state:

00 00 O

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v)-
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il.)

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from

activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.

See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part Ill.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or

10
11

e[|

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.

X Type l. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.

Q

0o O

Type ll. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organization(s), by having

control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
Type lll functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
Type lll non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)

that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

e []

functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

-

Enter the number of supported organizations

g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type Il, Type llI

| 1

(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (iii) Type of organization {(iv) Is the organization| (v) Amount of monetary (vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 1-9 govellﬁtiﬁg g]o)é%l:r:ent'? support (see other support (see
above or IRC section - Instructions) Instructions)
(see instructions)) Yes No
NASDCTEC 52-1646898 9 X 59,974.
Total 59,974. 0.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

14340105 769045 2069615000
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 2
Partll| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part Ill.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p» (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 .

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 Public support. subtract line 5 from line 4.

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explainin PartVI.)
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ...~~~ 12 |
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this box and SYOP Nere ... ... ... | |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f)) .. ... 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part Il line 14 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 4 |:|

b 33 1/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | 4 |:|

17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... . . . ... > |:|
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . ..
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014

432022
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014 Page 3
Part lll | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p> (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for theyear

cAddlines7aand7b ...

8 Public support (subtractline 7c from line 6.)
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10a and 10b
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VI.) ...
13 Total support. (add lines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

Check this bOX and STOP NEIre ... ... ... e | |:|
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) .. 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part lll, ine 15 ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2014 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton >
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > |:|
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ........................ | |:|
432023 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 FOUNDATION, INC. 73-1086246 pagea

Part IV| Supporting Organizations
(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part I. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11c of Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? If "No" describe in pgrt yj how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1 X

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in pat \/) how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2 X
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? If "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a X

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in pgrt yj Wwhen and how the

organization made the determination. 3b X
c Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)
(B) purposes? If "Yes," explain in pgpt \sj what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c X
4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? If
"Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a X

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in p4t \y What controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in pgrt i, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (ii) the reasons for each such action,
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a X
b Type |l or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already

designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations; or (c) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? If "Yes," provide detail in

Part VI, 6 X

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial
contributor (defined in IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent

controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7 X
8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 7?
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8 X

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? If "Yes," provide detail in pap v, 9a X
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in pap v, 9b X
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If "Yes," provide detail in papt v, 9c X

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f)
(regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Ill non-functionally integrated supporting

organizations)? If "Yes," answer (b) below. 10a X
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
432024 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 FOUNDATION, INC. 73-1086246 pages
[Part IV | Supporting Organizations /~,,tinueq)

Yes | No
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a X
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b X
¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?!f "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in part v 11c X
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations
Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in pgr sy how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1 X

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? If "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controlled the supporting organization. 2 X

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No
1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f "No, " describe in pgp \yj how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1
Section D. Type lll Supporting Organizations
Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? If "No," explain in pg \yy how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in papt /) the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year(seg instructions):
a [_1The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete jing o below.
b |:| The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete jjne 3 below.
c |:| The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Answer (a) and (b) below. Yes

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes," then in part vy jdentify
those supported organizations and explain oW these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization’s supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes," explain in pgp vy the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

No

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in part v. 3a

b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes," describe in part yy the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
432025 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 FOUNDATION, INC. 73-1086246 pages

[Part V | Type IIl Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 |:| Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year .
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Other gross income (see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Qs |[DN|=

Depreciation and depletion

o0 ([H[WIN|=

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

(=]

~

7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year .
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities 1a

Average monthly cash balances 1b

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c

Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1¢) 1d

o [Q |0 |T|®

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI):

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2

W
W

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

H

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

® [N (o |0
0[N (0|

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)
Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year (from Section B, line 8, Column A)
Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Qs |[DN|=

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6

I_l Check here if the current year is the organization’s first as a non-functionally-integrated Type lll supporting organization (see
instructions).

o0 [H[WIN|=

~

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 FOUNDATION, INC. 73-1086246 page7
[PartV | Type Il Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations /ontinued)
Section D - Distributions Current Year

1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

0 N|(o |0 ]|hd|W

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

©

Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

(i) (ii) (iii)
Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Pre-2014 Amount for 2014
- u

1 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014
(reasonable cause required-see instructions)

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014:

From 2013

Total of lines 3a through e

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

a
b
c
d
e
f

9
h

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

(—

4  Distributions for 2014 from Section D,
line 7: $

[«

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

=3

Applied to 2014 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

O

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2014. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION
Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2014 FOUNDATION, INC. 73-1086246 pages

Part VI | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; and Part IIl, line 12.
Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

PART IV, SECTION A, LINE 3B

A PUBLIC SUPPORT TEST WAS PREPARED FOR 2010-2014 TO CONFIRM

QUALIFICATION OF SUPPORTED ORGANIZATION.

PART IV, SECTION A, LINE 3C

BOARD MEMBERS OVERLAP ORGANIZATIONS SO THERE IS ASSURANCE THAT PROPER

CONTROLS ARE IN PLACE.

432028 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements R
(Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, 20 14
PartlV, line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. .
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open tO_ Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs. gov/form990 Inspection
Name of the organization NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION Employer identification number
FOUNDATION, INC. 73-1086246

Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year

Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)

Aggregate value of grants from (during year)

Aggregate value at end of year

a b ON =

Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? |:| Yes |:| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private DeNefit? ... ... |:| Yes |:| No

[Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.

1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
|:| Protection of natural habitat |:| Preservation of a certified historic structure
|:| Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(a) ... 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed inthe National Register e 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year p>
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located p>
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? .~~~ |:| Yes |:| No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p>
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p> $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i)
and section 170(M@®))? [ Ives [_INo
9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for

conservation easements.

Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a [f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XIlI,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included in Form 990, Part VI, line 1

(ii) Assetsincluded in Form 990, PartX

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 > $

b Assets included in Form 990, Part X

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 FOUNDATION, INC. 73-1086246 page2
[Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a |:| Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange programs
b |:| Scholarly research e |:| Other
c |:| Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIlI.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... |:| Yes |:| No

Part IV | Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? |:| Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xlll and complete the following table:

Amount

BegiNnNINg DalanCe
Additions during the year .
Distributions during the year
ENdING DalanCe
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability?
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XlIl. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIIl ...
[Part V [Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

- 0o o O

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions

Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
Administrative expenses

g Endofyearbalance . ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment p> %

b Permanent endowment P> %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P> %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

® Q O T

-

by: Yes | No
(1) UNrelated OFrQaniZatioNS 3a(i)
(I1) related OrQaNI Zat ONS 3a(ii)
b If "Yes" to 3al(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property (a) Cost or other (b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land
b Buildings
¢ Leasehold improvements ..
1,651.
1,651.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 FOUNDATION, INC. 73-1086246 page3

Part VII| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category (including name of security) (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . .

(2) Closely-held equity interests

(8) Other

>

= (=

,_\,_\
\_/(:

=

~ |~ |=
3 | m

G

—

= [

H

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) p»

Part VIIl| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of investment (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

—

N

W

N

()

N

®

— = |~ = |= |~ |~ |~ |~

N Ko N o R Nl Ao N N

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) p»>

Part IX| Other Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value

—

N

W

N

(¢

()

N

— |~ = |= |~ |~ |~ |~

®

N Ko N O R Nl o N N

©

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) line 15.) ... . . . . >

Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability (b) Book value

Federal income taxes

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part XllI, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xl

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
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NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION
Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 FOUNDATION, INC.

73-1086246 page4

Part XI [ Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:

a Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments . . 2a

b Donated services and use of facilities . 2b

¢ Recoveries of prior year grants 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIL) 2d

e A lines 2a throUgn 2d 2e
8 Subtract INe 2e fromM INe A 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 4b

C A liNes A and Ab 4c

Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) ... 5
Part XIl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities . 2a

b Prioryear adjustments i 2b

C O eI IOSSES 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIL) 2d

e Addlines 2athrough 2d 2e
8 Subtract line 2e from INe A e 3
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b . 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIIL) 4b

C A lines daand Ab 4c

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) ......................................... 5

| Part Xill| Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part Il lines 3, 5, and 9; Part Ill, lines 1a and 4; Part 1V, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part XII, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE FOUNDATION ADOPTED THE NEW ACCOUNTING FOR UNCERTAINTY IN INCOME TAX

GUIDANCE WHICH CLARIFIES THE ACCOUNTING AND RECOGNITION FOR TAX POSITIONS

TAKEN OR EXPECTED TO BE TAKEN IN ITS INCOME TAX RETURNS. THE FOUNDATION'S

INCOME TAX FILINGS ARE SUBJECT TO AUDIT BY VARIOUS TAXING AUTHORITIES.

THE FOUNDATION'S OPEN AUDIT PERIODS ARE 2011 TO 2015.

FOR THE YEAR ENDED

JUNE 30, 2015 AND 2014, THE FOUNDATION HAS NO MATERIAL UNCERTAIN TAX

POSITIONS TO BE ACCOUNTED FOR IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS UNDER THE NEW

RULES. THE FOUNDATION RECOGNIZES INTEREST ACCRUED RELATED TO UNRECOGNIZED

TAX BENEFITS IN INTEREST EXPENSE AND PENALTIES IN OPERATING EXPENSES. NO

SUCH INTEREST OR PENALTIES WERE RECOGNIZED DURING THE YEARS PRESENTED.

732054
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[Part Xl | Supplemental Information (continued)
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1645-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 1 4
Compensated Employees
p Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open to P.Ub“c
Internal Revenue Service » Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at yww jrs gov/form990 Inspection
Name of the organization NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAIL EDUCATION Employer identification number
FOUNDATION, INC. 73-1086246
[Part ] | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel |:| Housing allowance or residence for personal use
|:| Travel for companions |:| Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments |:| Health or social club dues or initiation fees
|:| Discretionary spending account |:| Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Ill to explain 1b
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? 2
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Ill.
Compensation committee Written employment contract
|:| Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
|:| Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? 4a X
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b X
c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Ill.

Only section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
A TR O QAN Za  ON 5a X
b Any related organization? 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part IIl.
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization? 6a X

b Any related organization? 6b X
If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Ill.
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described in lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part it .. 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Partit ...~ 8 X
9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations SECHON 53.4958-6(C)? ...t ettt a e e e e 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2014
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2014

INC.

NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION
FOUNDATION,

73-1086246

Page 2

I Part Il I Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations, described in the instructions, on row (ii).
Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII.

Note. The sum of columns (B)(i)-(iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Retirement and

(D) Nontaxable

(E) Total of columns

(F) Compensation

0B B 2 ity ot other deferred benefits (B)(i)-(D) in column (B)
, i) Base ii) Bonus iii er ;
(A) Name and Title compensation incentive reportable compensation reirr)]orr)trieoc: Iindrr? fgggzd
compensation compensation
(1) KIMBERLY GREEN (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR | 166,098. 0. 0. 15,486. 17,227. 198,811. 0.
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
(i)
(ii)
Schedule J (Form 990) 2014
432112
10-13-14 27

86



NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION
Schedule J (Form 990) 2014 FOUNDATION, INC. 73-1086246 Page 3

I Part Il I Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il. Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule J (Form 990) 2014

432113
10-13-14 28
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ 201 4

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. .
Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open tq Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) and its instructions is at www irs gov/form990 Inspection
Name of the organization NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION Employer identification number
FOUNDATION, INC. 73-1086246

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

HIGH-QUALITY CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION IS ADVANCED THROUGHOUT THE

COUNTRY, LEADING TO A HIGHLY SKILLED WORKFORCE AND PRODUCTIVE ECONOMY.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 3, CHANGES IN PROGRAM SERVICES:

AFTER A CAREFUL REVIEW OF THE REVENUE/EXPENSES AND THE GOALS OF THE

EVENT, THE BOARD UNANIMOUSLY AGREED TO DISCONTINUE A STAND-ALONE CAREER

CLUSTER INSTITUTE IN LIEU OF DELIVERING THE CONTENT IN OTHER VENUES

THROUGH PARTNERING ORGANIZATIONS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

THE FORM 990 IS REVIEWED BY MANAGEMENT, AND THEN REVIEWED BY THE FINANCE

COMMITTEE. THE FINANCE COMMITTEE, ONCE COMFORTABLE WITH THE RETURN,

FORWARDS IT TO THE BOARD WITH A RECOMMENDATION FOR APPROVAL. THE BOARD

REVIEWS THE 990 AND APPROVES THE 990 FOR FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

BYLAWS REQUIRE COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY. BOARD

MEMBERS ARE ASKED TO RECUSE THEMSELVES SHOULD THEY HAVE ANY POSSIBLE

CONFLICTS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15A:

THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR HAS AN EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT THAT ESTABLISHES A

BASELINE SALARY. THE CONTRACT ALLOWS FOR AN ANNUAL BONUS IF AGREED UPON

PERFORMANCE MEASURES ARE MET. SALARY INCREASES ARE DETERMINED

BY THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE. WHEN A SALARY INCREASE IS CONSIDERED, THE

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)

432211
08-27-14
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014) Page 2
Name of the organization NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION Employer identification number
FOUNDATION, INC. 73-1086246

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE DOES BENCHMARK SALARY AND BENEFITS USING THE ASAE

GUIDE, AS WELL AS OTHER RESOURCES, AND ALSO TAKES INTO CONSIDERATION THE

EXECUTIVE'S LONGEVITY WITH THE ORGANIZATION AND STANDING IN THE CAREER

TECHNICAL EDUCATION COMMUNITY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE FOUNDATION WILL PROVIDE A COPY OF THEIR GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT

OF INTEREST POLICY AND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS UPON REQUEST.

082714 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014)
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SCHEDULE R
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

P Attach to Form 990.

Name of the organization

INC.

P> Information about Schedule R (Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990
NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION

FOUNDATION,

PpComplete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2014

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

73-1086246

Part | Identification of Disregarded Entities Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U]
Name, address, and EIN (if applicable) Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Total income End-of-year assets Direct controlling
of disregarded entity foreign country) entity
Part Il Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related tax-exempt
organizations during the tax year.
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U] .9
. .. L. . X ) . Section 512(b)(13)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Exempt Code Public charity Direct controlling controlled
of related organization foreign country) section status (if section entity entity?
501 (C)(S)) Yes No
NASDCTEC - 52-1646898
8484 GEORGIA AVE ADVANCE AND SUPPORT CAREER
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910 TECHNICAL EDUCATION MARYLAND 501(C)(4) N/A X
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule R (Form 990) 2014
432161
08-14-14 LHA 31

90



NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION
Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 FOUNDATION, INC. 73-1086246  page2

Part Il Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related
organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U] (9) (h) (i) () (k)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity d'(;ﬁﬁsi'le Direct controlling | Predominantincome | Share of total Share of Disproportionate [ Code V-UBI  |General or|Percentage
of related organization (state or entity (Irecliatg?, unr{alated,d income end-of-year alocations? 2a(r)nofugt Ln golx rgz:‘;ﬁgr”?g ownership
forei excluaed from tax unaer assets - of Schedule -
country) sections 512-514) Yes | No | K-1 (Form 1065) [yesiNo

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one or more related

SETEL organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U] (9) (h) UM
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile | Direct controlling | Type of entity Share of total Share of Percentage| 512(b)13)
of related organization (state or entity (C corp, S corp, income end-of-year ownership °°mtr.<t°”;-‘d
Joreign or trust) assets SILDK
) Yes | No
32 Schedule R (Form 990) 2014

432162 08-14-14
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NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION
Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 FOUNDATION, INC. 73-1086246  pages

PartV Transactions With Related Organizations Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts Il, Ill, or IV of this schedule. Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest, (ii) annuities, (iii) royalties, or (iv) rent from a controlled entity 1a X
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(S) 1b X
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(S) 1c X
d Loans or loan guarantees to or for related Organization(S) 1d X
e Loans orloan guarantees by related Organization(S) 1e X
f DIvIdends from related OrQaNI ZatiON(S) 1f X
g Sale of assets to related Organization(S) 1g X
h Purchase of assets from related Organization(S) 1h X
i Exchange of assets with related organization(S) 1i X
i Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organizatioN(S) 1j X
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(S) 1k X
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related Organization(S) . 1l X
m Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) im X
n Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(S) i | X
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(S) 10 | X
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(S) for EXPENSES 1p X
q Reimbursement paid by related organization(S) for EXPENSEs 1q X
r Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(S) 1r X
s Other transfer of cash or property from related organization(S) ... 1s X
2 If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds.
(@ (b) (c) (d)
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type (a-s)

(1) NASDCTEC 0] 59,974 .TIME ALLOCATION

(2) NASDCTEC Q 199 .ACTUAL EXPENSES

(3)

(4)

(5)

(6)

432163 08-14-14 33 Schedule R (Form 990) 2014
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NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION
73-1086246 Page 4

FOUNDATION, INC.

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014
Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Part VI
Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross revenue)
that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.
(a (b) (c) (d) A(e)II " (9) (h) U] 1) (k)
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile P(recliotm(iinant iTCtorc?e baringrs sec. Share of Share of Diﬁprogor- COd? .V-éJBl 20 (General or[Percentage
i ; related, unrelated, 501(c)(3) . ionate _famount in box managing N
of entity (state or foreign excluded from tax under orgs_g . total end-of-year allocations?| of Schedule K-1 | Partner? ownership
country) sections 512-514)  lyes|No iIncome assets Yes|No| (FOrm 1065) |yes|no

Schedule R (Form 990) 2014

34
93
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NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION
Schedule R (Form 990) 2014 FOUNDATION, INC. 73-1086246 pages
Part VII | Supplemental Information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions).

432165 08-14-14 Schedule R (Form 990) 2014
35 94
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2014 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION REPORT

FORM 990 PAGE 10 990
Asset . Date . g Line] Unadjusted Bus | Section 179 | Reduction In Basis For Beginning Current Current Year Ending
No. Description Acquired [Method| Life | 7 [No.| CostOrBasis | % Expense Basis Depreciation | Accumulated | Sec 179 Deduction | Accumulated
v Excl Depreciation Expense Depreciation
MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT
1| FURNITURE VARIOUS | SL 10.000 pe 9,054, 9,054, 8,497, 125, 8,622,
2| EQUIPMENT AND SOFTWARE VARIOUS | SL 3,00 16 43,215, 43,215, 41,478, 518 41,996,
* 990 PAGE 10 TOTAL
MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT 52,269, 52,269, 49 975, 643, 50,618,
* GRAND TOTAL 990 PAGE 10
DEPR 52,269, 52,269, 49,975, 643, 50,618,
428111 . . - . )
05-01-14 (D) - Asset disposed * ITC, Salvage, Bonus, Commercial Revitalization Deduction, GO Zone
35,1
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14340105 769045 2069615000

4562 Depreciation and Amortization
Form (Including Information on Listed Property) 990

P> Attach to your tax return.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service ~ (99) P> Information about Form 4562 and its separate instructions is at www.irs.gov/form4562

OMB No. 1545-0172

2014

Attachment
Sequence No. 179

Name(s) shown on return Business or activity to which this form relates
NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION
FOUNDATION, INC. FFORM 990 PAGE 10

Identifying number

73-1086246

| Part | | Election To Expense Certain Property Under Section 179 Note: /f you have any listed property, complete Part V before you complete Part |.

1 Maximum amount (see instructions) 1 500,000.
2 Total cost of section 179 property placed in service (see instructions) 2
3 Threshold cost of section 179 property before reduction in limitation 3 2 ’ 000 ’ 000.
4 Reduction in limitation. Subtract line 3 from line 2. If zero or less, enter-0- 4
5 Dollar limitation for tax year. Subtract line 4 from line 1. If zero or less, enter -O-. If married filing separately, see instructions .. .......................... 5
6 (a) Description of property (b) Cost (business use only) (c) Elected cost
7 Listed property. Enter the amount from line 29 7
8 Total elected cost of section 179 property. Add amounts in column (c), lines6and 7 . . 8
9 Tentative deduction. Enter the smaller of line5orlineg8 ...~ 9
10 Carryover of disallowed deduction from line 13 of your 2013 Form 4562 10
11 Business income limitation. Enter the smaller of business income (not less than zero) or line5 11
12 Section 179 expense deduction. Add lines 9 and 10, but do not enter more than'line 41 ... 12
13 Carryover of disallowed deduction to 2015. Add lines 9 and 10, less line 12° ... ... >| 13 |
Note: Do not use Part Il or Part Ill below for listed property. Instead, use Part V.
I Part Il I Special Depreciation Allowance and Other Depreciation (Do not include listed property.)
14 Special depreciation allowance for qualified property (other than listed property) placed in service during
B X Y AN 14
15 Property subject to section 168(f)(1) election .1 15
16 Other depreciation (INCIUAING ACRS) ..o oo e oot e e eeeseeenss 16 643.
I Part Il I MACRS Depreciation (Do not include listed property.) (See instructions.)
Section A
17 MACRS deductions for assets placed in service in tax years beginning before 2014 17 |
18 If you are electing to group any assets placed in service during the tax year into one or more general asset accounts, check here ....... .. > l:l

Section B - Assets Placed in Service During 2014 Tax Year Using the General Depreciation System

(b) Month and (c) Basis for depreciation

(a) Classification of property year placed (business/investment use (d) Recovery (e) Convention | (f) Method (9) Depreciation deduction
in service only - see instructions) period
19a 3-year property
b 5-year property
c 7-year property
d 10-year property
e 15-year property
f 20-year property
g 25-year property 25 yrs. S/L
) ) / 27.5 yrs. MM S/L
h Residential rental property / 275 yrs, MM SIL
i Nonresidential real property / 39 yrs. MM S/L
/ MM S/L
Section C - Assets Placed in Service During 2014 Tax Year Using the Alternative Depreciation System
20a Class life S/L
b  12-year 12 yrs. S/L
c 40-year / 40 yrs. MM S/L
I Part IV I Summary (See instructions.)
21 Listed property. Enter amount from iNe 28 21
22 Total. Add amounts from line 12, lines 14 through 17, lines 19 and 20 in column (g), and line 21.
Enter here and on the appropriate lines of your return. Partnerships and S corporations - seeinstr. .................... 22 643.
23 For assets shown above and placed in service during the current year, enter the
portion of the basis attributable to section 263Acosts ............................................ 23
81?025_11 5 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see separate instructions. Form 4562 (2014)
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NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION
Form 4562 (2014) FOUNDATION, INC. 73-1086246 page 2

Part V | Listed Property (Include automobiles, certain other vehicles, certain aircraft, certain computers, and property used for entertainment,
recreation, or amusement.)
Note: For any vehicle for which you are using the standard mileage rate or deducting lease expense, comp/eteon,y 24a, 24b, columns (a)
through (c) of Section A, all of Section B, and Section C if applicable.

Section A - Depreciation and Other Information (Caution: See the instructions for limits for passenger automobiles.)

24a Do you have evidence to support the business/investment use claimed? I_l Yes I_l No | 24b If "Yes," is the evidence written? |_| Yes |_| No
(@) 62%8 Bug(i:r!ess/ (d) Basis for Si:;):reciation ) (o) (h') ; EIe((:It)ed
(Rfvenietrs | pcedin | mestment | (0| snesimement | PG| GOUERG, | PChdicton | secon 179
25 Special depreciation allowance for qualified listed property placed in service during the tax year and
used more than 50% in a qualified BUSINESS USE ... 25
26 Property used more than 50% in a qualified business use:
%
%
I %
27 Property used 50% or less in a qualified business use:
: % S/L -
% S/L -
P % S/L -
28 Add amounts in column (h), lines 25 through 27. Enter here and on line 21, page 1 . . .. 28
29 Add amounts in column (i), line 26. Enter here and on iN€ 7, Page 1 ... e 29

Section B - Information on Use of Vehicles
Complete this section for vehicles used by a sole proprietor, partner, or other "more than 5% owner," or related person. If you provided vehicles
to your employees, first answer the questions in Section C to see if you meet an exception to completing this section for those vehicles.

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) U]
30 Total business/investment miles driven during the Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle Vehicle

year (do not include commuting miles)

31 Total commuting miles driven during the year

32 Total other personal (honcommuting) miles
AriVeNn

33 Total miles driven during the year.
Add lines 30 through32 . . .

34 Was the vehicle available for personal use Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No

during off-duty hours? .

35 Was the vehicle used primarily by a more
than 5% owner or related person? . ...

36 Is another vehicle available for personal
USE? oo

Section C - Questions for Employers Who Provide Vehicles for Use by Their Employees
Answer these questions to determine if you meet an exception to completing Section B for vehicles used by employees who are not more than 5%
owners or related persons.

37 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits all personal use of vehicles, including commuting, by your Yes No

BN Oy S Y

38 Do you maintain a written policy statement that prohibits personal use of vehicles, except commuting, by your
employees? See the instructions for vehicles used by corporate officers, directors, or 1% or more owners

39 Do you treat all use of vehicles by employees as personal use?

40 Do you provide more than five vehicles to your employees, obtain information from your employees about
the use of the vehicles, and retain the information received?

41 Do you meet the requirements concerning qualified automobile demonstration use?

Note: If your answer to 37, 38, 39, 40, or 41 is "Yes," do not complete Section B for the covered vehicles.

[ Part VI | Amortization

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) Ul
Description of costs Date amortization Amortizable Code Amortization Amortization
begins amount section period or percentage for this year

42 Amortization of costs that begins during your 2014 tax year:

43 Amortization of costs that began before your 2014 tax year 43
44 Total. Add amounts in column (f). See the instructions for where toreport .................................................. 44

416252 01-08-15 Form 4562 (2014)
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Form 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an
(Rev. January 2014) Exempt Organization Return

P> File a separate application for each return.

OMB No. 1545-1709

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868 -

® |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | and check thisbox .
® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part Il unless  You have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
Electronic filing g-fjjg) - You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-month extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part Il with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personal Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format (see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,
visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

[Partl | Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

ATt L ONIY

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax returns.

Enter filer’s identifying number

Type or Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN) or
print NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION
e by the FOUNDATION, INC. 73-1086246
due date for | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Social security number (SSN)
fingyor | 8484 GEORGIA AVENUE, NO. 320
instructions. | - Gity, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
SILVER SPRING, MD 20910-5604

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application for each return) . m
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corporation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

KIMBERLY A. GREEN - 8484 GEORGIA AVENUE, NO. 320 -
® The books are in the care of p» SILVER SPRING, MD 20910-5604
Telephone No.p> 301-588-9630 Fax No. p
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check thisbox ..
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this
box P |:| . If it is for part of the group, check this box P> |:| and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until
FEBRUARY 15, 2016 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension
is for the organization’s return for:

| 4 [ calendar year or
P tax year beginning JUL 1, 2014 , and ending JUN 30, 2015
2  Ifthe tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: |:| Initial return |:| Final return

Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a| $ 0.
b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and

estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b| $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,

by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c| $ 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.

LHA1 For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)
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2015 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION REPORT

- NEXT YEAR FEDERAL - NATIONAL CAREER TECHNICAL EDUCATION
FOUNDATION, INC.
e Description Ac?]itised Method | Lite | Coss OF Bass Reduction n DeBSrselcszleFlgtrJn %%%urrenclf;%tgr? D%rgr%lé?;ti(())fn
MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT
1FURNITURE VARIESISL 10.00 9,054. 9,054. 8,622. 432.
2EQUIPMENT AND SOFTWARE VARIESISL 3.00 43,215. 43,215.| 41,996. 1,219.
* 990 PAGE 10 TOTAL MACHINERY &
EQUIPMENT 52,269. 52,269.] 50,618. 1,651.
* GRAND TOTAL 990 PAGE 10 DEPR 52,269. 52,269.] 50,618. 1,651.
428103 (D) - Asset disposed * ITC, Section 179, Salvage, HR 3090, Commercial Revitalization Deduction, GO Zone

05-01-14

99
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